By Offense Category Categories of Offense 1. Failure to comply with the

2. Failure to comply with the requirements of 40 CFR 68

as incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31 within three years

3. Failure to comply with the requirements of 40 CFR 68

on which a regulated substance is first present at a

4. Failure to comply with the requirements of 40 CFR 68

as incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31 for new covered

processes in accordance with the requirements at

9. Failure to submit a single RMP, as provided in 40 CFR

Failure to include in the RMP a registration that

15. Failure to develop and implement a management sys-

tem for a Program 3 covered process as provided in 40

CFR 68.15 with changes specified at N.J.A.C. 7:31-

1.1(c)5 in addition to meeting the requirements of 40 CFR 68.12(a) as incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-1.1(c)4. 16. Failure to conduct a hazard assessment as provided in

40 CFR 68.20 through 68.42 with changes specified at

N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(c)1 and 2 and N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.2 in

addition to meeting the requirements of 40 CFR 68.12(a) as incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-1.1(c)4.

68.150 to 40 CFR 68.185(b) with changes specified at

as incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31 no later than the date

listed at 40 CFR 68.130.

N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.11.

N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(c).

reflects all covered processes.

5.-8. (Reserved.)

10.-14. (Reserved.)

threshold quantity in a process.

after the date on which a regulated substance is first

Categories of Offense	<u>Cite</u>
Failure to comply with the requirements of 40 CFR 68 as incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31 by the schedule set forth in N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.5.	40 CFR 68.10(a)(1), N.J.A.C. 7:31-1.1(c)3i and ii

TABLE III Penalty in U.S. Dollars

40 CFR 68.10(a)(2),

40 CFR 68.10(a)(3),

7:31-1.1(c)3iii

40 CFR 68.12(a),

N.J.A.C. 7:31-1.1(c)4i

40 CFR 68.12(d)(1),

40 CFR 68.12(d)(2),

and (2)

and (3)

N.J.A.C. 7:31-1.1(c)4iii(1)

N.J.A.C. 7:31-1.1(c)4iii(1)

N.J.A.C. 7:31-1.1(c)3i

40 CFR 68.10(a), N.J.A.C.

N.J.A.C. 7:31-1.1(c)3i

Grace

Period

(days)

Type of

NM

NM

NM

NM

NM

NM

NM

Violation

Second Subsequent

Offenses

10,000

10,000

10,000

5.000

25,000

20,000

30,000

Offense

4,000

4,000

4,000

2,000

10,000

8,000

12,000

First

Offense

2,000

2,000

2,000

1,000

5,000

4.000

6,000

17.	Categories of Offense Failure to implement the prevention requirements of 40 CFR 68.65 through 68.87 with changes specified at N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(c)1 through 24 and N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.2 through 4.11 in addition to meeting the requirements of 40 CFR 68.12(a) as incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-1.1(c)4.	Cite 40 CFR 68.12(d)(3), N.J.A.C. 7:31-1.1(c)4iii(1) and (4)	First Offense 1,000	Second Offense 2,000	Subsequent Offenses 5,000	Type of Violation NM	Grace Period (days)
18.	Failure to develop and implement an emergency response program as provided in 40 CFR 68.90 to 68.95 incorporated with changes specified at N.J.A.C. 7:31-5.1(c)1 through 4 and N.J.A.C. 7:31-5.2 in addition to meeting the requirements of 40 CFR 68.12(a) as incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-1.1(c)4.	40 CFR 68.12(d)(4), N.J.A.C. 7:31-1.1(c)4iii(1) and (5)	4,000	8,000	20,000	NM	
19.	Failure to submit as part of the RMP the data on prevention program elements for Program 3 processes as provided in 40 CFR 68.175 as incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a) in addition to meeting the requirements of 40 CFR 68.12(a) as incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-1.1(c)4.	40 CFR 68.12(d)(5), N.J.A.C. 7:31-1.1(c)4iii(1)	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
20.	Failure to develop a management system to oversee the implementation of the risk management program elements for covered processes.	40 CFR 68.15(a), N.J.A.C. 7:31-1.1(c)5iv	4,000	8,000	20,000	NM	
21.	Failure to assign a qualified person or position that has the overall responsibility for the development, implementation, and integration of the risk management program elements.	40 CFR 68.15(b), N.J.A.C. 7:31-1.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	

	0.1.1.000	QI.	First	Second	Subsequent	Type of	Grace Period
22.	Categories of Offense Failure to document the names or positions of the people who have been assigned responsibility for implementing individual requirements of 40 CFR 68 incorporated at N.J.A.C 7:31 and define the lines of authority through an organization chart or similar document.	Cite 40 CFR 68.15(c), N.J.A.C. 7:31-1.1(a)	<u>Offense</u> 1,000	<u>Offense</u> 2,000	<u>Offenses</u> 5,000	<u>Violation</u> M	(days) 30
23.	Failure to include in the management system a documentation plan which: (1) provides a list identifying all documentation required by this chapter including the document title, identification number, and storage location; and (2) describes how the owner or operator of a covered process will store, maintain and update all documentation required by this chapter.	40 CFR 68.15, N.J.A.C. 7:31-1.1(c)5i	2,000	4,000	10,000	M	30
24.	Failure to provide in the management system a means of tracking and recording the EHS inventory at the facility against the Risk Management Plan registration quantity to ensure that the EHS registration quantity of each registered covered process is not exceeded.	40 CFR 68.15, N.J.A.C. 7:31-1.1(c)5ii	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
25.	Failure to handle, use, manufacture generate or store an EHS in a manner which complies with the TCPA, N.J.A.C. 7:31 and/or the approved risk management program.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-1.9(a)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
26.	Failure to pay an annual fee to the Department computed in accordance with N.J.A.C. 7:31-1.11A(b), (c) and (i) through (m), and billed and remitted in accordance with N.J.A.C. 7:31-1.11(f) through (h).	N.J.A.C. 7:31-1.11A(a)	one-third of fee	one-third of fee + 1,000	one-third of fee + 2,000	M	30
27.	Failure to authorize the insurance carrier to release information within 30 days from the written request of the Department.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-1.12(d)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
	Failure to require the insurance company to forward to the Department the requested information within 30 days of the receipt of the authorization to do so from the owner or operator.						
28.	Failure to prepare a worst-case release scenario analysis as provided in 40 CFR 68.25 incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a) and to complete the five-year accident history as provided in 40 CFR 68.42 incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a).	40 CFR 68.20, N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(c)1	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
29.	Failure to use the toxic endpoints provided in Appendix A of 40 CFR 68 for analyses of offsite consequences for toxic substances.	40 CFR 68.22(a)(1), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(c)2	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
	Failure to use the toxic endpoints determined by the Department in accordance with the criteria used by USEPA in developing 40 CFR 68 Appendix A for Table 1 Part A toxic substances not listed in Appendix A.						
30.	Failure to use the endpoint of 1 psi for explosion for analyses of offsite consequences for flammable substances.	40 CFR 68.22(a)(2)(i), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
31.	Failure to use the endpoint of a radiant heat of 5 kw/m for 40 seconds for radiant heat/exposure time for analyses of offsite consequences for flammable substances.	40 CFR 68.22(a)(2)(ii), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
32.	Failure to use the endpoint of a lower flammability limit as provided in NFPA documents or other generally recognized sources for lower flammability limit for analyses of offsite consequences for flammable substances.	40 CFR 68.22(a)(2)(iii), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	500	1,000	5,000	NM	

	Categories of Offense	Cite	First Offense	Second Offense	Subsequent Offenses	Type of Violation	Grace Period (days)
33.	Failure to use a wind speed of 1.5 meters per second and F atmospheric stability class for the worst-case release analysis. Failure to demonstrate that local meteorological data applicable to the stationary source show a higher minimum wind speed or less stable atmosphere at all times during the previous three years when using these minimums.	40 CFR 68.22(b), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
34.	Failure to use the highest daily maximum temperature in the previous three years and average humidity for the site, based on temperature/humidity data gathered at the stationary source or at a local meteorological station for worst-case release analysis of a regulated toxic substance.	40 CFR 68.22(c), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
35.	Failure to analyze the worst-case release of a regulated toxic substance assuming a ground level (0 feet) release. or Failure to use the correct release height as determined by the release scenario for an alternative scenario analysis of a regulated toxic substance.	40 CFR 68.22(d), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
36.	Failure to use either urban or rural topography, as appropriate.	40 CFR 68.22(e), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
37.	Failure to ensure that tables or models used for dispersion analysis of regulated toxic substances appropriately account for gas density.	40 CFR 68.22(f), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
38.	Failure to consider liquids other than gases, liquefied only by refrigeration, to be released at the highest daily maximum temperature, based on data for the previous three years appropriate for the stationary source, or at process temperature, whichever is higher, for worst case.	40 CFR 68.22(g), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
	Failure to consider substances to be released at a process or ambient temperature that is appropriate for the scenario for alternative scenarios.						
39.	Failure to analyze and report in the RMP for Program 2 and/or 3 processes one worst-case release scenario that is estimated to create the greatest distance in any direction to an endpoint provided in Appendix A of 40 CFR 68 resulting from an accidental release of regulated toxic substances from covered processes under worst-case conditions defined in 40 CFR 68.22 incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(c).	40 CFR 68.25(a)(2)(i), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	4,000	8,000	20,000	NM	

			First	Second	Subsequent	Type of	Grace Period
40.	Categories of Offense Failure to analyze and report in the RMP for Program 2 and/or 3 processes one worst-case release scenario that is estimated to create the greatest distance in any direction to an endpoint defined in 40 CFR 68.22(a) incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(c) resulting from an accidental release of regulated flammable substances from covered processes under worst-case conditions defined in 40 CFR 68.22 incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(c).	Cite 40 CFR 68.25(a)(2)(ii), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	<u>Offense</u> 4,000	Offense 8,000	<u>Offenses</u> 20,000	<u>Violation</u> NM	(days)
41.	Failure to analyze and report in the RMP for Program 2 and/or 3 processes additional worst-case release scenarios for a hazard class if a worst-case release from another covered process at the stationary source potentially affects public receptors different from those potentially affected by the worst-case release scenario developed under paragraphs 40 CFR 68.25(a)(2)(i) or (a)(2)(ii) incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a).	40 CFR 68.25(a)(2)(iii), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	4,000	8,000	20,000	NM	
42.	Failure to use the worst-case release quantity which was the greater of the following: (1) For substances in a vessel, the greatest amount held in a single vessel, taking into account administrative controls that limit the maximum quantity; or (2) For substances in pipes, the greatest amount in a pipe, taking into account administrative controls that	40 CFR 68.25(b)(1) or (2), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	4,000	8,000	20,000	NM	
43.	limit the maximum quantity. Failure to assume that the quantity in the vessel or pipe, as determined under 40 CFR 68.25(b), incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a) is released as a gas over 10 minutes in the worst case release scenario for regulated toxic substances that are normally gases at ambient temperature and handled as a gas or as a liquid under pressure. or Failure to assume the release rate to be the total quantity	40 CFR 68.25(c)(1), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	4,000	8,000	20,000	NM	
44.	divided by 10 unless passive mitigation systems are in place. Failure to assume that the substance is released as a gas in 10 minutes for a released substance that is not contained by passive mitigation systems or that is in a contained pool that has a depth of 1 cm or less in the worst case release scenario for gases handled as refrigerated liquids at ambient pressure.	40 CFR 68.25(c)(2)(i), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	4,000	8,000	20,000	NM	
45.	Failure to calculate the volatilization rate (release rate) at the boiling point of the substance and at the conditions specified in 40 CFR 68.25(d) incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a).	40 CFR 68.25(c)(2)(ii), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
46.	Failure to assume that the quantity in the vessel or pipe, as determined under 40 CFR 68.25(b), incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a), is spilled instantaneously to form a liquid pool in the worst case release scenario for regulated toxic substances that are normally liquids at ambient temperature.	40 CFR 68.25(d)(1), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
47.	Failure to determine the surface area of the pool by assuming that the liquid spreads to one centimeter deep unless passive mitigation systems are in place that serve to contain the spill and limit the surface area in the worst case release scenario for regulated toxic substances that are normally liquids at ambient temperature. Failure to use the surface area of the contained liquid to calculate the volatilization rate where passive mitigation is in place.	40 CFR 68.25(d)(1)(i), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	

			First	Second	Subsequent	Type of	Grace Period
48.	Categories of Offense Failure to take into account the actual surface characteristics where a release would occur onto a surface that is not paved or smooth in the worst case release scenario for regulated toxic substances that are normally liquids at ambient temperature.	Cite 40 CFR 68.25(d)(1)(ii), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	<u>Offense</u> 2,000	<u>Offense</u> 4,000	<u>Offenses</u> 10,000	<u>Violation</u> NM	(days)
49.	Failure to account for: (1) the highest daily maximum temperature occurring in the past three years, (2) the temperature of the substance in the vessel, or (3) the concentration of the substance for a liquid spilled as a mixture or solution, to calculate the volatilization rate in the worst case release scenario for regulated toxic substances that are normally liquids at ambient temperature.	40 CFR 68.25(d)(2), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
50.	Failure to determine the rate of release to air from the volatilization rate of the liquid pool in the worst case release scenario for regulated toxic substances that are normally liquids at ambient temperature. or Failure to use the methodology in the RMP Offsite Consequence Analysis Guidance or any other publicly available techniques that account for the modeling conditions and are recognized by industry as applicable as part of current practices. or Failure to allow the implementing agency access to the model and to describe model features and differences from publicly available models to local emergency planners upon request when using a proprietary model that accounts for the modeling conditions.	40 CFR 68.25(d)(3), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
51.	Failure to assume that the quantity of the substance, as determined under 40 CFR 68.25(b) through (i), incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a) vaporizes resulting in a vapor cloud explosion in the worst-case release scenario for flammable gases. or Failure to use a yield factor of 10 percent of the available energy released in the explosion to determine the distance to the explosion endpoint when the model used is based on TNT equivalent methods.	40 CFR 68.25(e), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
52.	Failure to assume that the total quantity in the vessel or pipe, as determined under 40 CFR 68.25(b), incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a), is released as a gas over 10 minutes in the worst-case release scenario for flammable gases, for regulated flammable substances that are normally gases at ambient temperature and handled as a gas, or as a liquid under pressure, and is involved in the vapor cloud explosion.	40 CFR 68.25(e)(1), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
53.	Failure to assume that the total quantity of the substance is released as a gas in 10 minutes, and the total quantity will be involved in the vapor cloud explosion for a released substance that is not contained by passive mitigation systems or for a contained pool that has a depth of one centimeter or less in the worst-case release scenario for flammable gases handled as refrigerated liquids at ambient pressure.	40 CFR 68.25(e)(2)(i), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
54.	Failure to assume that the quantity in the vessel or pipe, as determined under 40 CFR 68.25(b), incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a), is spilled instantaneously to form a liquid pool in the worst-case release scenario, for a flammable gas handled as a refrigerated liquid at ambient pressure that is contained by passive mitigation systems in a pool with a depth greater than 1 centimeter.	40 CFR 68.25(e)(2)(ii), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	

	Categories of Offense	Cite	First Offense	Second Offense	Subsequent Offenses	Type of Violation	Grace Period (days)
	Failure to calculate the volatilization rate (release rate) at the boiling point of the substance and at the conditions specified in 40 CFR 68.25(d) incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a). or Failure to assume that the quantity which becomes vapor in the first 10 minutes is involved in the vapor cloud explosion.						
55.	Failure to assume that the quantity of the substance, as determined under 40 CFR 68.25(b) and (g) through (i), incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a), vaporizes resulting in a vapor cloud explosion, for the worst-case release scenario for flammable liquids.	40 CFR 68.25(f), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
	Failure to use a yield factor of 10 percent of the available energy released in the explosion to determine the worst case release scenario distance to the explosion endpoint for a model used that is based on TNT equivalent methods.						
56.	Failure to assume that the entire quantity in the vessel or pipe, as determined under 40 CFR 68.25(b), incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a), is spilled instantaneously to form a liquid pool in the worst-case release scenario for regulated flammable substances that are normally liquids at ambient temperature.	40 CFR 68.25(f)(1), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
	Failure to calculate the volatilization rate at the conditions specified in 40 CFR 68.25(d) incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a) for liquids at temperatures below their atmospheric boiling point.						
57.	Failure to assume that the quantity which becomes vapor in the first 10 minutes is involved in the vapor cloud explosion in the worst-case release scenario for flammable liquids.	40 CFR 68.25(f)(2), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
58.	Failure to use the parameters defined in 40 CFR 68.22 incorporated at N.J.A.C. at 7:31-2.1(c), to determine distance to the endpoints.	40 CFR 68.25(g), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
	Failure to use the methodology provided in the RMP Offsite Consequence Analysis Guidance or any commercially or publicly available air dispersion modeling techniques that account for the modeling conditions and are recognized by industry as applicable as part of current practices.						
	Failure to allow the implementing agency access to the model and to describe model features and differences from publicly available models to local emergency planners upon request, when using a proprietary model that accounts for the modeling conditions.						
59.	Failure to perform an accurate worst case scenario analysis by considering a passive mitigation system that is not capable of withstanding the release event triggering the scenario and which would function as intended.	40 CFR 68.25(h), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
60.	Failure to select a worst case scenario for flammable regulated substances or regulated toxic substances based on smaller quantities handled at a higher process temperature or pressure that would result in a greater distance to an endpoint defined in 40 CFR 68.22(a) incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(c), beyond the stationary source boundary than the scenario provided under 40 CFR 68.25(b) incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a).	40 CFR 68.25(i)(1), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	

	Categories of Offense	Cite	First Offense	Second Offense	Subsequent Offenses	Type of Violation	Grace Period (days)
61.	Failure to select a worst case scenario for flammable regulated substances or regulated toxic substances based on proximity to the boundary of the stationary source that would result in a greater distance to an endpoint defined in 40 CFR 68.22(a) incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(c), beyond the stationary source boundary than the scenario provided under 40 CFR 68.25(b) incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a).	40 CFR 68.25(i)(2), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
62.	Failure to identify and analyze at least one alternative release scenario for each regulated toxic substance held in a covered process(es) and at least one alternative release scenario to represent all flammable substances held in a covered process(es).	40 CFR 68.28(a), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	4,000	8,000	20,000	NM	
63.	Failure to select a scenario that is more likely to occur than the worst-case release scenario under 40 CFR 68.25 incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31.2.1(a), for each alternative release scenario required under 40 CFR 68.28(a) incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a).	40 CFR 68.28(b)(1)(i), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	4,000	8,000	20,000	NM	
64.	Failure to select a scenario that will reach an endpoint offsite for an alternative release scenario required under 40 CFR 68.28(a) incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a).	40 CFR 68.28(b)(1)(ii), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	4,000	8,000	20,000	NM	
65.	Failure to consider alternative release scenarios such as those listed at 40 CFR 68.28(b)(2)(i-v) incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1.	40 CFR 68.28(b)(2)(i) through (v), N.J.A.C. 7:31- 2.1(a)	4,000	8,000	20,000	NM	
66.	Failure to use the appropriate parameters defined in 40 CFR 68.22 incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(c) to determine distance to the endpoints in the analysis of alternative release scenarios.	40 CFR 68.28(c), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
	Failure to use the methodology provided in the RMP Offsite Consequence Analysis Guidance or a commercially or publicly available air dispersion modeling technique that accounts for the specified modeling conditions and is recognized by industry as applicable as part of current practices.						
	or Failure to allow the implementing agency access to a proprietary model that accounts for the modeling conditions and to describe model features and differences from publicly available models to local emergency planners upon request.						
67.	Failure to perform an accurate alternative release scenario analysis by considering active and passive mitigation systems that are not capable of withstanding the event that triggered the release or that are not functional.	40 CFR 68.28(d), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
68.	Failure to consider the five-year accident history provided in 40 CFR 68.42 incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a) in selecting alternative release scenarios.	40 CFR 68.28(e)(1), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	4,000	8,000	20,000	NM	
69.	Failure to consider the failure scenarios identified under 40 CFR 68.50 incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-3.1(c) or 40 CFR 68.67 incorporated at N.J.A.C 7:31-4.1(c) in selecting alternative release scenarios.	40 CFR 68.28(e)(2), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	4,000	8,000	20,000	NM	
70.	Failure to estimate in the RMP the population within a circle with its center at the point of the release and a radius determined by the distance to the endpoint defined in 40 CFR 68.22(a) incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(c).	40 CFR 68.30(a), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	NM	

			First	Second	Subsequent	Type of	Grace Period
	Categories of Offense	<u>Cite</u>	<u>Offense</u>	Offense	Offenses	<u>Violation</u>	(days)
71.	Failure to include residential population in the population estimate.	40 CFR 68.30(b), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
	Failure to note the presence of institutions (schools, hospitals, prisons), parks and recreational areas, and major commercial, office, and industrial buildings in the RMP.						
72.	Failure to use the most recent Census data or other updated information to estimate the population potentially affected.	40 CFR 68.30(c), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
73.	Failure to estimate population to two significant digits.	40 CFR 68.30(d), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
74.	Failure to list in the RMP environmental receptors within a circle with its center at the point of the release and a radius determined by the distance to the endpoint defined in 40 CFR 68.22(a) incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(c).	40 CFR 68.33(a), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
75.	Failure to rely on information provided on local U.S. Geological Survey maps or on any data source containing U.S.G.S. data to identify environmental receptors.	40 CFR 68.33(b), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	M	30
76.	Failure to review and update the offsite consequence analyses at least once every five years.	40 CFR 68.36(a), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
77.	Failure to complete a revised analysis within six months of a change in processes, quantities stored or handled, or any other aspect of the stationary source that might reasonably be expected to increase or decrease the distance to the endpoint by a factor of two or more and to submit a revised risk management plan as provided in 40 CFR 68.190 as incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(c).	40 CFR 68.36(b), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
78.	Failure to maintain records for the worst-case scenarios of the offsite consequence analyses that include a description of the vessel or pipeline and substance selected as worst case, assumptions and parameters used, and the rationale for selection. or Failure to describe for the worst case scenarios the use of administrative controls and passive mitigation that were assumed to limit the quantity that could be released. or Failure to include in the documentation of the worst	40 CFR 68.39(a), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
	case scenarios the anticipated effect of the controls and mitigation on the release quantity and rate.						
79.	Failure to maintain the records for alternative release scenarios of the offsite consequence analyses that include a description of the scenarios identified, assumptions and parameters used, and the rationale for the selection of specific scenarios. or Failure to include for the alternate release scenarios correct assumptions on the use of administrative controls and mitigations that were assumed to limit the quantity that could be released. or Failure to include in the documentation of scenario the effect of the controls and mitigation on the release	40 CFR 68.39(b), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
	quantity and rate.						

	Catagories of Offices	Cita	First	Second Offense	Subsequent	Type of Violation	Grace Period
80.	Categories of Offense Failure to maintain records on the offsite consequence analyses that include the documentation of estimated quantity released, release rate, and duration of release for offsite consequence analyses.	Cite 40 CFR 68.39(c), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	<u>Offense</u> 2,000	4,000	Offenses 10,000	NM	(days)
81.	Failure to maintain records on the offsite consequence analyses that include the methodology used to determine distance to endpoints for offsite consequence analyses.	40 CFR 68.39(d), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
82.	Failure to maintain records on the offsite consequence analyses that include data used to estimate population and environmental receptors potentially affected for offsite consequence analyses.	40 CFR 68.39(e), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
83.	Failure to include in the five-year accident history all accidental releases from covered processes that resulted in deaths, injuries, or significant property damage on site, or known offsite deaths, injuries, evacuations, sheltering in place, property damage, or environmental damage.	40 CFR 68.42(a), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
84.	Failure to report the date, time, and approximate duration of the release for each accidental release included in the five-year accident history.	40 CFR 68.42(b)(1), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	M	30
85.	Failure to report the chemical(s) released for each accidental release included in the five-year accident history.	40 CFR 68.42(b)(2), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	M	30
86.	Failure to report the estimated quantity released in pounds for each accidental release included in the five-year accident history.	40 CFR 68.42(b)(3), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	M	30
87.	Failure to report the five- or six-digit NAICS code that most closely corresponds to the process for each accidental release included in the five-year accident history.	40 CFR 68.42(b)(4), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	M	30
88.	Failure to report the type of release event and its source for each accidental release included in the five-year accident history.	40 CFR 68.42(b)(5), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	M	30
89.	Failure to report known weather conditions for each accidental release included in the five-year accident history.	40 CFR 68.42(b)(6), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	M	30
90.	Failure to report the on-site impacts for each accidental release included in the five-year accident history.	40 CFR 68.42(b)(7), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	M	30
91.	Failure to report the known offsite impacts for each accidental release included in the five-year accident history.	40 CFR 68.42(b)(8), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	M	30
92.	Failure to report the known initiating event and contributing factors for each accidental release included in the five-year accident history.	40 CFR 68.42(b)(9), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	M	30
93.	Failure to report whether offsite responders were notified when known for each accidental release included in the five-year accident history.	40 CFR 68.42(b)(10), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	M	30
94.	Failure to report the operational or process changes that resulted from investigation of the release for each accidental release included in the five-year accident history and that have been made by the time this information is submitted in accordance with 40 CFR 68.168.	40 CFR 68.42(b)(11), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	M	30
95.	Failure to provide numerical estimates of at least two significant digits of the quantity of regulated substance released in the five-year accident history.	40 CFR 68.42(c), N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	M	30

			First	Second	Subsequent	Type of	Grace Period
	<u>Categories of Offense</u>	Cite	<u>Offense</u>	Offense	<u>Offenses</u>	<u>Violation</u>	(days)
96.	Failure to document a hazard assessment for a covered process in which an RHS or RHS Mixture is used, handled, or stored in accordance with 40 CFR 68 Subpart B as incorporated with changes at N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(c)1 and 2 and N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.2.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.2(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
97.	Failure to consider the explosive flammability hazard of an RHS in the hazard assessment.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.2(a)1	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
98.	Failure to report in the RMP the one worst-case scenario that is estimated to create the greatest distance in any direction to the endpoint for stationary sources that have multiple RHSs or RHS Mixtures in covered process(es). or Failure to report in the RMP additional worst-case release scenarios for stationary sources that have multiple RHSs or RHS Mixtures in covered process(es) if a worst-case release from another covered process at the stationary source potentially affects public receptors	N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.2(a)2	4,000	8,000	20,000	NM	
	different from those potentially affected by the worst- case scenario with the greatest endpoint distance.						
99.	Failure to identify, analyze, and report in the hazard assessment at least one alternative release scenario to represent all RHSs or RHS Mixtures held in covered processes.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.2(a)3	4,000	8,000	20,000	NM	
100.	Failure to report in the RMP the RHS hazard assessment results in the RMP Offsite Consequence Analysis sections for flammable substances.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.2(a)4	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
101.	Failure to use the endpoints for flammables listed at 40 CFR 68.22(a)(2) as the endpoint parameter for the RHS hazard assessment.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.2(b)1	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
102.	Failure to use the maximum capacity of the largest process vessel containing an RHS or RHS mixture, not taking into account administrative controls that limit the maximum quantity, as the worst case release quantity for the RHS hazard assessment.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.2(b)2	4,000	8,000	20,000	NM	
103.	Failure to use a TNT-equivalent explosion method or any commercially or publicly available explosion modeling techniques, provided the techniques account for the modeling conditions and are recognized by industry as applicable as part of current practices, for the RHS hazard assessment.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.2(b)3	4,000	8,000	20,000	NM	
104.	Failure to use the heat of reaction of the RHS or RHS Mixture when using a TNT-equivalent explosion method for the RHS hazard assessment.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.2(b)3i	4,000	8,000	20,000	NM	
105.	Failure to use 100 percent of the potential heat release (heat of reaction) assumed to contribute to the explosion for an RHS Mixture in a process vessel when using a TNT-equivalent explosion method for the RHS hazard assessment.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.2(b)3ii	4,000	8,000	20,000	NM	
106.	Failure to use 100 percent of the potential heat release (heat of reaction) assumed to contribute to the explosion for an RHS Mixture in a process vessel when using a TNT-equivalent explosion method for the RHS hazard assessment.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.2(b)3iii	4,000	8,000	20,000	NM	
107.	Failure to use all other parameters and calculation methods specified at 40 CFR 68 Subpart B as incorporated with changes at N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(c)1 and 2 as the parameters for the RHS hazard assessment.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.2(b)4	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
108 208	(Reserved.)						

108.- (Reserved. 208.

	Catagories of Offices	Cita	First	Second Offense	Subsequent Offenses	Type of Violation	Grace Period
209.	Categories of Offense Failure to complete a compilation of written process safety information before conducting any required process hazard analysis in accordance with the schedule set forth in 40 CFR 68.67 as incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(c)6.	Cite 40 CFR 68.65(a), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	<u>Offense</u> 2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	(days)
210.	Failure to include toxicity information in the process safety information pertaining to the hazards of the regulated substances in a process.	40 CFR 68.65(b)(1), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
211.	Failure to include permissible exposure limits in the process safety information pertaining to the hazards of the regulated substances in a process.	40 CFR 68.65(b)(2), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
212.	Failure to include physical data in the process safety information pertaining to the hazards of the regulated substances in a process.	40 CFR 68.65(b)(3), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
213.	Failure to provide in the process safety information reactivity data including the flash point up to 200 degrees Fahrenheit (and method used), flammable limits (lower explosive limit and upper explosive limit), extinguishing media, special fire fighting procedures, or unusual fire and explosion hazards.	40 CFR 68.65(b)(4), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(c)24i	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
214.	Failure to provide in the process safety information reactivity data including the following thermodynamic and reaction kinetic data: heat of reaction, temperature at which instability (uncontrolled reaction, decomposition, and/or polymerization) initiates, and energy release rate data.	40 CFR 68.65(b)(4), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(c)24ii	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
215.	Failure to provide in the process safety information reactivity data including the incidental formation of byproducts that are reactive and unstable.	40 CFR 68.65(b)(4), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(c)24iii	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
215A	. Failure to provide in the process safety information reactivity data including for covered RHS mixtures, detailed reactivity data including the rate of pressure rise (dP/dt), the rate of temperature rise (dT/dt), and the onset temperature at which the rate of temperature change due to uncontrolled reaction, decomposition, change in molecular structure, or polymerization exceeds 0.01 degrees Celsius per minute, all of which are corrected to a thermal inertia (ϕ) of 1.0.	40 CFR 68.65(b)(4), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(c)24iv	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
216.	Failure to include corrosivity data in the process safety information pertaining to the hazards of the regulated substances in the process.	40 CFR 68.65(b)(5), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
217.	Failure to provide in the process safety information thermal and chemical stability data including stability (unstable or stable), conditions to avoid (for instability), incompatibility (materials to avoid), hazardous decomposition (products or byproducts), hazardous polymerization (may occur or will not occur), and conditions to avoid (for polymerization).	40 CFR 68.65(b)(6), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(c)25	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
218.	Failure to provide in the process safety information hazardous effects of inadvertent mixing of different materials that could foreseeably occur including the explosive/flammable effects and information showing	40 CFR 68.65(b)(7), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(c)26	500	1,000	2,500	NM	

			First	Second	Subsequent	Type of	Grace Period
	Categories of Offense the identity of potential toxic or flammable EHSs capable of being generated for individual RHSs listed at N.J.A.C. 7:31-6.3(a) Table I, Part D, Group I due to inadvertent mixing with incompatible substances, decomposition, and self-reaction.	Cite	Offense	Offense	Offenses	Violation	(days)
219.	Failure to include a block flow diagram or process flow diagram in the process safety information pertaining to the technology of the process.	40 CFR 68.65(c)(1)(i), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(c)(1)	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
220.	Failure to include process chemistry in the process safety information pertaining to the technology of the process.	40 CFR 68.65(c)(1)(ii), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
221.	Failure to include maximum intended inventory in the process safety information pertaining to the technology of the process.	40 CFR 68.65(c)(1)(iii), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
222.	Failure to include safe upper and lower limits for such items as temperatures, pressures, flows or compositions in the process safety information pertaining to the technology of the process.	40 CFR 68.65(c)(1)(iv), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
223.	Failure to include an evaluation of the consequences of deviations in the process safety information pertaining to the technology of the process.	40 CFR 68.65(c)(1)(v), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
224.	Failure to develop technical information in conjunction with the process hazard analysis in sufficient detail to support the analysis when the original technical information no longer exists.	40 CFR 68.65(c)(2), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
225.	Failure to include equipment specifications including materials of construction in the process safety information pertaining to the equipment in the process.	40 CFR 68.65(d)(1)(i), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(c)2	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
226.	Failure to include piping and instrument diagrams (P&ID's) in the process safety information pertaining to the equipment in the process.	40 CFR 68.65(d)(1)(ii), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
227.	Failure to include electrical classification in the process safety information pertaining to the equipment in the process.	40 CFR 68.65(d)(1)(iii), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
228.	Failure to include relief system design and design basis in the process safety information pertaining to the equipment in the process.	40 CFR 68.65(d)(1)(iv), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
229.	Failure to include ventilation system design in the process safety information pertaining to the equipment in the process.	40 CFR 68.65(d)(1)(v), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
230.	Failure to include design codes and standards employed in the process safety information pertaining to the equipment in the process.	40 CFR 68.65(d)(1)(vi), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
231.	Failure to include material and energy balances for processes built after June 21, 1999 in the process safety information pertaining to the equipment in the process.	40 CFR 68.65(d)(1)(vii), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
232.	Failure to include safety systems (for example, interlocks, detection or suppression systems) in the process safety information pertaining to the equipment in the process.	40 CFR 68.65(d)(1)(viii), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
233.	Failure to include electrical one-line diagrams relevant to the covered process and its potential releases in the process safety information pertaining to the equipment in the process.	40 CFR 68.65(d)(1), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(c)3i	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
234.	Failure to include a site plan in the process safety information pertaining to the equipment in the process.	40 CFR 68.65(d)(1), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(c)3ii	500	1,000	2,500	NM	

			First	Second	Subsequent	Type of	Grace Period
235.	Categories of Offense Failure to include firewater system piping diagrams relevant to the covered process and its potential releases in the process safety information pertaining to the equipment in the process.	Cite 40 CFR 68.65(d)(1), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(c)3iii	Offense 500	Offense 1,000	Offenses 2,500	Violation NM	(days)
236.	Failure to include sewer system piping diagrams relevant to the covered process and its potential releases in the process safety information pertaining to the equipment in the process.	40 CFR 68.65(d)(1), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(c)3iv	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
237.	Failure to include external forces and events data in the process safety information pertaining to the equipment in the process.	40 CFR 68.65(d)(1), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(c)3v	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
238.	Failure to document that the equipment complies with recognized and generally accepted good engineering and operating practices.	40 CFR 68.65(d)(2), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(c)4	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
239.	Failure to determine and document that existing equipment designed and constructed in accordance with codes, standards, or practices that are no longer in general use, is designed, maintained, inspected, tested, and operating in a safe manner.	40 CFR 68.65(d)(3), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
240.	Failure to perform an initial process hazard analysis (PHA) with risk assessment (hazard evaluation) on processes covered by 40 CFR 68 Subpart D as incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1.	40 CFR 68.67(a), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(c)6	5,000	10,000	25,000	NM	
	Failure to perform a PHA with risk assessment appropriate to the complexity of the process and to identify, evaluate, and control the hazards involved in the process. or						
	Failure to determine and document the priority order for conducting PHA's with risk assessments based on a rationale which includes such considerations as extent of the process hazards, number of potentially affected employees and offsite public, age of the process, and operating history of the process.						
241.	Failure to use one or more of the methodologies listed at 40 CFR 68.67b(1)-(7) incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a) to determine and evaluate the hazards of the process being analyzed.	40 CFR 68.67(b)(1) through (7), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
242.	Failure to address the hazards of the process in the process hazard analysis.	40 CFR 68.67(c)(1), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
243.	Failure to address the identification of any previous incident which had a likely potential for catastrophic consequences in the process hazard analysis.	40 CFR 68.67(c)(2), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
244.	Failure to address in the process hazard analysis the engineering and administrative controls applicable to the hazards and their interrelationships such as appropriate application of detection methodologies to provide early warning of releases.	40 CFR 68.67(c)(3), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
245.	Failure to address consequences of failure of engineering and administrative controls in the process hazard analysis.	40 CFR 68.67(c)(4), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
246.	Failure to address stationary source siting in the process hazard analysis.	40 CFR 68.67(c)(5), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
247.	Failure to address human factors in the process hazard analysis.	40 CFR 68.67(c)(6), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
248.	Failure to address in the process hazard analysis a qualitative evaluation of a range of the possible safety and health effects of failure of controls.	40 CFR 68.67(c)(7), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
249.	Failure to perform the process hazard analysis using a team with expertise in engineering and process	40 CFR 68.67(d), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	

			First	Second	Subsequent	Type of	Grace Period
	<u>Categories of Offense</u>	<u>Cite</u>	Offense	Offense	<u>Offenses</u>	Violation	(days)
	operations which includes at least one employee who has experience and knowledge specific to the process being evaluated.						
	or Failure to perform the process hazard analysis using a team with at least one member who is knowledgeable in the specific process hazard analysis methodology being used.						
250.	Failure to establish a system to promptly address the process hazard analysis team's findings and recommendations. or Failure to assure that the process hazard analysis team's recommendations are resolved in a timely manner or that the resolution is documented. or Failure to document what actions are to be taken to resolve the process hazard analysis recommendations. or Failure to complete actions required by the process hazard analysis recommendations as soon as possible. or Failure to develop a written schedule of when actions recommended in the process hazard analysis are to be completed. or Failure to communicate the actions recommended in the	40 CFR 68.67(e), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
	process hazard analysis to operating, maintenance and other employees whose work assignments are in the process and who may be affected by the recommendations or actions.						
251.	Failure to update and revalidate the process hazard analysis (with risk assessment) at least every five years after the completion of the initial process hazard analysis (with risk assessment) using a team meeting the requirements in 40 CFR 68.67(d) as incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(c)7 to assure that the process hazard analysis with risk assessment is consistent with the current process.	40 CFR 68.67(f), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(c)7	4,000	8,000	20,000	NM	
252.	Failure to retain process hazards analyses and updates or revalidations for each covered process, as well as the documented resolution of recommendations described in 40 CFR 68.67(e) as incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a) for the life of the process.	40 CFR 68.67(g), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
253.	Failure to perform a process hazard analysis with risk assessment.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.2(b)	5,000	10,000	25,000	NM	
254.	Failure to perform a process hazard analysis with risk assessment which includes the following: (1) identification of EHS equipment subject to the assessment, (2) the points of possible EHS release, (3) the corresponding approximate quantity of an instantaneous EHS release or the rate(s) and duration of a continuing EHS release, either steady or non-steady state, or (4) the corresponding cause of the EHS release. or Failure to base estimates of the quantity or rate and duration of a release on actual release mechanisms that	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.2(b)1	5,000	10,000	25,000	NM	
	reflect the operating procedures, safeguards, and mitigation equipment and procedures planned for new or modified covered processes or in place for existing covered processes.						

			First	Second	Subsequent	Type of	Grace Period
	Categories of Offense	<u>Cite</u>	Offense	Offense	Offenses	Violation	(days)
255.	Failure to include in the process hazard analysis with risk assessment consideration of toxicity, flammability, explosion and reactivity hazards applicable to the EHS; however, consideration of toxicity shall be required only for those EHSs which appear in N.J.A.C. 7:31-6.3(a), Table I, Parts A and/or B as a toxic substance. or Failure to consider in the process hazard analysis with	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.2(b)2	5,000	10,000	25,000	NM	
	risk assessment both the explosive/flammability hazard and the capability to generate a toxic EHS, as applicable to the RHS or RHS Mixture and process in which it is handled.						
256.	Failure to identify all scenarios of toxic, flammable, and reactive hazards that have a potential offsite impact for the endpoint criteria defined at N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.2(b)3iii using a consequence analysis consisting of dispersion analysis, thermal analysis and overpressure analysis as applicable to the EHS and scenario.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.2(b)3	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
257.	Failure to use the parameters of 1.5 meters per second wind speed measured at 10 meters height and F atmospheric stability class for the consequence analysis of a process in the process hazard analysis with risk assessment.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.2(b)3i	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
258.	Failure to use all parameters listed for alternative scenarios at 40 CFR 68.22(c) through (g) for the consequence analysis of a process in the process hazard analysis with risk assessment.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.2(b)3ii	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
259.	(Reserved.)						
260.	Failure to use the appropriate parameters for the consequence analysis of the process hazard analysis with risk assessment for the scenario being analyzed: the endpoint criteria of five (5) times the toxicity endpoint as designated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(c)2 or the value of the ATC; five kW/m² for 40 seconds; the lower flammability limit; or 2.3 psi overpressure.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.2(b)3iii	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
261.	(Reserved.)						
262.	Failure to determine whether the likelihood of release occurrence is greater than or equal to 10^{-6} per year.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.2(c)1	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
	Failure to perform an evaluation of risk reduction measures which would reduce the likelihood or consequences of an EHS release if the likelihood of offsite impact is greater than or equal to 10 ⁻⁶ per year.						
263.	Failure to develop and implement a risk reduction plan for feasible risk reduction measures.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.2(c)3	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
264.	Failure to maintain documentation from the process hazard analysis with risk assessment including a table(s) setting forth the process hazard analysis results giving the release point and corresponding release scenario of the potential basic (initiating) and intermediate event sequences, the corresponding estimated quantity or rate and duration of releases, and the recommended resolution action based upon 40 CFR 68.67(e).	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.2(d)1	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
265.	Failure to maintain documentation from the process hazard analysis with risk assessment including table(s) summarizing each potential offsite release scenario identified including the scenario identification number and brief description.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.2(d)2i	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
266.	Failure to maintain documentation from the process hazard analysis with risk assessment including table(s) summarizing each potential offsite release scenario	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.2(d)2ii	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	

			First	Second	Subsequent	Type of	Grace Period
	<u>Categories of Offense</u>	<u>Cite</u>	Offense	Offense	Offenses	Violation	(days)
	identified including the rate and duration, or quantity, of potential release.						
267.	Failure to maintain documentation from the process hazard analysis with risk assessment including table(s) summarizing each potential offsite release scenario identified including the distance to the endpoint determined in N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.2(b)3iii and the respective distance to the nearest property line.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.2(d)2iii	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
268.	Failure to maintain documentation from the process hazard analysis with risk assessment including table(s) summarizing each potential offsite release scenario identified including the release likelihood determined pursuant to N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.2(c)1.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.2(d)2iv	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
269.	Failure to maintain documentation from the process hazard analysis with risk assessment containing consequence analysis information that identifies the consequence analysis model used.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.2(d)3i	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
270.	Failure to maintain documentation from the process hazard analysis with risk assessment containing consequence analysis modeling information that includes printouts of the consequence analysis model inputs and outputs for a consequence analysis model other than the lookup tables provided in the EPA's RMP Offsite Consequence Analysis Guidance current as of the time the modeling was performed.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.2(d)3ii	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
271.	Failure to maintain documentation from the process hazard analysis with risk assessment including documentation to justify the determination of why risk reduction measures are not feasible.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.2(d)4	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
272.	Failure to maintain documentation from the process hazard analysis with risk assessment including the resolution of the risk reduction measures in the risk reduction plan.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.2(d)5	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
273.	Failure to prepare a report of the process hazard analysis with risk assessment that includes an identification of the covered process that is the subject of the process hazard analysis with risk assessment; the name, position and affiliation of persons who performed the process hazard analysis with risk assessment; the date of completion; or the methodology used.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.2(e)1	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
274.	Failure to prepare a report of the process hazard analysis with risk assessment that includes a description of each scenario identified in N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.2(b)3iii.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.2(e)2	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
275.	Failure to prepare a report of the process hazard analysis with risk assessment that includes the risk reduction plan developed pursuant to N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.2(c)2 and (d)1.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.2(e)3	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
276.	(Reserved.)						
277.	Failure to develop and implement written operating procedures consistent with the process safety information that provide clear instructions for safely conducting activities involved in the covered process. or Failure to write the operating procedures in a manner	40 CFR 68.69(a), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(c)8	4,000	8,000	20,000	NM	
	and language that the EHS operators of a process are capable of understanding.						
278.	Failure to address in the written operating procedures steps for each operating phase including initial startup.	40 CFR 68.69(a)(1)i N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	

			First	Second	Subsequent	Type of	Grace Period
	Categories of Offense	Cite	Offense	Offense	<u>Offenses</u>	Violation	(days)
279.	Failure to address in the written operating procedures steps for each operating phase including normal operations.	40 CFR 68.69(a)(1)(ii), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
280.	Failure to address in the operating written procedures steps for each operating phase including temporary operations.	40 CFR 68.69(a)(1)(iii), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
281.	Failure to address in the written operating procedures steps for emergency shutdown including the conditions under which emergency shutdown is required, and the assignment of shutdown responsibility to qualified operators to ensure that emergency shutdown is executed in a safe and timely manner.	40 CFR 68.69(a)(1)(iv), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
282.	Failure to address in the written operating procedures steps for each operating phase including emergency operations.	40 CFR 68.69(a)(1)(v); N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
283.	Failure to address in the written operating procedures steps for each operating phase including normal shutdown.	40 CFR 68.69(a)(1)(vi), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
284.	Failure to address in the written operating procedures steps for each operating phase including startup following a turnaround, or after an emergency shutdown.	40 CFR 68.69(a)(1)(vii), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
285.	Failure to address in the written operating procedures operating limits including consequences of deviation.	40 CFR 68.69(a)(2)(i), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
286.	Failure to address in the written operating procedures operating limits including steps required to correct or avoid deviation.	40 CFR 68.69(a)(2)(ii), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
287.	Failure to address in the written operating procedures safety and health considerations including properties of, and hazards presented by, the chemicals used in the process.	40 CFR 68.69(a)(3)(i), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
288.	Failure to address in the written operating procedures safety and health considerations containing precautions necessary to prevent exposure, including engineering controls, administrative controls, and personal protective equipment.	40 CFR 68.69(a)(3)(ii), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
289.	Failure to address in the written operating procedures safety and health considerations including control measures to be taken if physical contact or airborne exposure occurs.	40 CFR 68.69(a)(3)(iii), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
290.	Failure to address in the operating written procedures safety and health considerations including quality control for raw materials and control of hazardous chemical inventory levels.	40 CFR 68.69(a)(3)(iv), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
291.	Failure to address in the written operating procedures safety and health considerations including any special or unique hazards.	40 CFR 68.69(a)(3)(v), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
292.	Failure to address in the written operating procedures safety systems and their functions.	40 CFR 68.69(a)(4), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
293.	Failure to make operating procedures readily accessible to employees who work in or maintain the process.	40 CFR 68.69(b), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
294.	Failure to review the operating procedures as often as necessary to assure that they reflect current operating practice, including changes that result from changes in process chemicals, technology, and equipment, and changes to the stationary source.	40 CFR 68.69(c), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
295.	Failure to certify annually that the operating procedures are current and accurate.	40 CFR 68.69(c), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	

			First	Second	Subsequent	Type of	Grace Period
	Categories of Offense	Cite	Offense	Offense	Offenses	Violation	(days)
296.	Failure to develop and implement safe work practices that apply to employees and contractor employees that provide for the control of hazards during operations such as lockout/tagout; confined space entry; opening process equipment or piping; or control over entrance into the stationary source by maintenance, contractor, laboratory, or other support personnel.	40 CFR 68.69(d), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
297.	Failure to include in the standard operating procedures a process description defining the operation and showing flows, temperatures and pressures, or a reference to a document with this information.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.3(b)1	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
298.	Failure to include in the standard operating procedures sampling procedures addressing apparatus and specific steps involved in the taking of samples.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.3(b)2	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
299.	Failure to include in the standard operating procedures logsheets and checklists where appropriate to the operation.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.3(b)3	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
300.	Failure to include in the standard operating procedures a statement as to the number of EHS operators required to meet safety needs for each operation that has shift coverage requirements.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.3(b)4	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
301.	Failure to include in the standard operating procedures a requirement that an EHS operator be in attendance at the facility to acknowledge alarms and take corrective action to prevent an accident at all times during EHS handling, use, manufacturing, storage or generation unless the conditions of N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.3(b)5i, are met. or Failure to provide EHS monitoring equipment with alarms reporting to a continuously attended station whose personnel are trained to take action to prevent an	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.3(b)5i	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
302.	EHS accident. Failure to include in the standard operating procedures a requirement that an EHS operator be in attendance at the facility to acknowledge alarms and take corrective action to prevent an accident at all times during EHS handling, use, manufacturing, storage or generation unless the conditions of N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.3(b)5ii are met.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.3(b)5ii	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
	or Failure to provide EHS monitoring equipment with alarms reporting to a continuously attended station whose personnel are trained to take action to prevent an EHS accident.						
303.	Failure to include in the standard operating procedures a requirement that an EHS operator be in attendance at the facility to acknowledge alarms and take corrective action to prevent an accident at all times during EHS handling, use, manufacturing, storage or generation unless the conditions of N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.3(b)5iii are met. or Failure to provide EHS monitoring equipment with alarms reporting to a continuously attended station, and failure to demonstrate that an EHS operator is not necessary during the specified activity by performing a	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.3(b)5iii	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
304.	risk assessment pursuant to N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.2. Failure to include in the standard operating procedures a requirement that an EHS operator be in attendance at the facility to acknowledge alarms and take corrective action to prevent an accident at all times during EHS handling, use, manufacturing, storage or generation unless the conditions of N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.3(b)5iv are met.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.3(b)5iv	500	1,000	2,500	NM	

		C'.	First	Second	Subsequent	Type of	Grace Period
	Categories of Offense or Failure to implement anhydrous ammonia detection monitoring equipment capable of automatically isolating and shutting down EHS equipment and provided with alarms reporting to a continuously attended station whose personnel are trained to take action to prevent an EHS accident.	Cite	Offense	Offense	Offenses	Violation	(days)
305.	Failure to include in the standard operating procedures a table of contents or a system to index the standard operating procedures covering the items of 40 CFR 68.69(a) and N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.3(b)1 through 5 for each covered process.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.3(b)6	500	1,000	2,500	M	30
306.	Failure to train each employee presently involved in operating a process in an overview of the process and in the operating procedures as specified in 40 CFR 68.69 as incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(c)8.	40 CFR 68.71(a)(1), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(c)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
	Failure to include in the training for employees presently involved in operating a process emphasis on the specific safety and health hazards, emergency operations including shutdown, and safe work practices applicable to the employee's job tasks.						
	Failure to train each employee before being involved in operating a newly assigned process in an overview of the process and in the operating procedures as specified in 40 CFR 68.69 as incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(c)8.						
	Failure to include in the training of a newly assigned employee emphasis on the specific safety and health hazards, emergency operations including shutdown, and safe work practices applicable to the employee's job tasks.						
307.	Failure to certify in writing that an employee has the required knowledge, skills, and abilities to safely carry out the duties and responsibilities as specified in the operating procedures in lieu of initial training for those employees already involved in operating a process on June 21, 1999.	40 CFR 68.71(a)(2), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
308.	Failure to provide refresher training at least every three years and more often as necessary to each employee involved in operating a process to assure that the employee understands and adheres to the current operating procedures of the process. or Failure to determine, in consultation with the	40 CFR 68.71(b), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
	employees involved in operating the process, the appropriate frequency of refresher training.						
309.	Failure to ascertain that each employee involved in operating a process has received and understood the required training.	40 CFR 68.71(c), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
310.	Failure to prepare a record which contains the identity of the employee, the date of training, and the means used to verify that the employee understood the training.	40 CFR 68.71(c), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
311.	Failure to provide a written job description which includes the duties and responsibilities for each EHS operator position.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.4(b)	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
312.	Failure to specify the qualifications required for the personnel responsible for training EHS operators.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.4(c)	500	1,000	2,500	NM	

			First	Second	Subsequent	Type of	Grace Period
	Categories of Offense	<u>Cite</u>	Offense	Offense	<u>Offenses</u>	Violation	(days)
313.	Failure to apply paragraphs 40 CFR 68.73(b) through (f) as incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a) to pressure vessels and storage tanks.	40 CFR 68.73(a)(1), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
314.	Failure to apply paragraphs 40 CFR 68.73(b) through (f) as incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a) to piping systems (including piping components such as valves).	40 CFR 68.73(a)(2), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
315.	Failure to apply paragraphs 40 CFR 68.73(b) through (f) as incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a) to relief and vent systems and devices.	40 CFR 68.73(a)(3), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
316.	Failure to apply paragraphs 40 CFR 68.73(b) through (f) as incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a) to emergency shutdown systems.	40 CFR 68.73(a)(4), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
317.	Failure to apply paragraphs 40 CFR 68.73(b) through (f) as incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a) to controls (including monitoring devices and sensors, alarms, and interlocks).	40 CFR 68.73(a)(5), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
318.	Failure to apply paragraphs 40 CFR 68.73(b) through (f) as incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a) to pumps.	40 CFR 68.73(a)(6), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
319.	Failure to apply paragraphs 40 CFR 68.73(b) through (f) as incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(c)11 to all EHS equipment.	40 CFR 68.73(a)(6), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(c)11i	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
320.	Failure to apply paragraphs 40 CFR 68.73(b) through (f) as incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(c)11 to standby emergency equipment such as power generators, fire pumps, and lighting.	40 CFR 68.73(a)(6), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(c)11ii	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
321.	Failure to apply paragraphs 40 CFR 68.73(b) through (f) as incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(c)11 to electrical grounding systems.	40 CFR 68.73(a)(6), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(c)11iii	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
322.	Failure to establish and implement written procedures to maintain the on-going integrity of process equipment. or Failure to establish and implement a written procedure to periodically review, document, and approve delays in conducting preventive maintenance of EHS equipment.	40 CFR 68.73(b), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
323.	Failure to train each employee involved in maintaining the on-going integrity of process equipment in an overview of that process and its hazards and in the procedures applicable to the employee's job tasks to assure that the employee can perform the job tasks in a safe manner.	40 CFR 68.73(c), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
324.	Failure to perform inspections and tests on process equipment.	40 CFR 68.73(d)(1), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
325.	Failure to follow recognized and generally accepted good engineering practices for inspection and testing procedures.	40 CFR 68.73(d)(2), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
326.	Failure to make the frequency of inspections and tests of process equipment consistent with applicable manufacturers' recommendations and good engineering practices, and to increase frequency when determined to be necessary by prior operating experience.	40 CFR 68.73(d)(3), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
327.	Failure to document each inspection and test that has been performed on process equipment. or Failure to identify in the maintenance documentation the date of an inspection or test, the name of the person who performed the inspection or test, the serial number or other identifier of the equipment on which the inspection or test was performed, a description of the inspection or test performed, or the results of the inspection or test.	40 CFR 68.73(d)(4), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	NM	

	Categories of Offense	Cite	First Offense	Second Offense	Subsequent Offenses	Type of Violation	Grace Period (days)
328.	Failure to correct deficiencies in equipment that are outside acceptable limits (defined by the process safety information in 40 CFR 68.65 as incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)) before further use or in a safe and timely manner when necessary means are taken to assure safe operation. or Failure to correct a deficiency within three months without providing a written justification including an explanation of the necessary means taken to ensure safe operation.	40 CFR 68.73(e), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	4
329.	Failure, in the construction of new plants and equipment, to assure that equipment as it is fabricated is suitable for the process application for which it will be used.	40 CFR 68.73(f)(1), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
330.	Failure to perform appropriate checks and inspections to assure that equipment is installed properly and consistent with design specifications and the manufacturer's instructions.	40 CFR 68.73(f)(2), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
331.	Failure to assure that maintenance materials, spare parts and equipment are suitable for the process application for which they will be used.	40 CFR 68.73(f)(3), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
332.	Failure to implement a system for maintaining accurate records of all inspections, breakdowns, repairs and replacements of EHS equipment with the means of data retrieval and analysis to determine the frequency of inspections and tests and to evaluate equipment reliability.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.5(b)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
333.	Failure to establish and implement written procedures to manage changes (except for "replacements in kind") to process chemicals, technology, equipment, procedure, or other changes to stationary sources that affect a covered process.	40 CFR 68.75(a), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
334.	Failure to assure in the management of change procedures that the technical basis for the proposed change is addressed prior to implementing the change.	40 CFR 68.75(b)(1), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
335.	Failure to assure in the management of change procedures that the impact of the proposed change on safety and health and preventive maintenance procedures is addressed prior to implementing the change.	40 CFR 68.75(b)(2), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(c)12	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
336.	Failure to assure in the management of change procedures that modifications to operating procedures are addressed prior to implementing the change.	40 CFR 68.75(b)(3), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
337.	Failure to assure in the management of change procedures that the necessary time period for the change is addressed prior to implementing the change.	40 CFR 68.75(b)(4), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	

	~	~.	First	Second	Subsequent	Type of	Period
338.	Categories of Offense Failure to assure in the management of change procedures that the authorization requirements for the proposed change are addressed prior to implementing the change.	Cite 40 CFR 68.75(b)(5), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	Offense 1,000	Offense 2,000	<u>Offenses</u> 5,000	Violation NM	(days)
339.	Failure to train and inform employees involved in operating a process and maintenance and contract employees whose job tasks will be affected by a change in the process on a change prior to start-up of the changed process or the affected part of the process.	40 CFR 68.75(c), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
340.	Failure to update the process safety information required by 40 CFR 68.65 as incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1 to reflect changes in such information.	40 CFR 68.75(d), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
341.	Failure to update the operating procedures or practices for a change covered by 40 CFR 68.75 as incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1 that resulted in a change in the operating procedures or practices.	40 CFR 68.75(e), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
342.	Failure to identify the associated release scenarios and changes in rate, duration or quantity for a change in the covered process or procedures that resulted in an increase in rate, duration or quantity, or release frequency.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.6(b)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
343.	Failure to analyze the associated release scenarios for a change in the covered process or procedures that resulted in an increase in rate, duration and quantity, or release frequency in accordance with the parameters and methods required at N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.2 to determine whether a criterion endpoint defined at N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.2(b)3iv extends beyond the stationary source boundary.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.6(b)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
344.	Failure to prepare or update the documentation and report required by N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.2(d) and (e) prior to implementing a change for a release scenario that results in a criterion endpoint extending beyond the stationary source boundary.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.6(c)	4,000	8,000	20,000	NM	
345.	Failure to require in the management of change temporary change procedure a description of the temporary change to be made.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.6(d)1i	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
346.	Failure to require in the management of change temporary change procedure a description of the temporary change that includes identification of the EHS equipment, piping and instrument diagram(s), and standard operating procedure(s) affected by the temporary change.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.6(d)1ii	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
347.	Failure to require in the management of change temporary change procedure a description of the temporary change including the reason for the temporary change.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.6(d)1iii	2,000	4,000	10,000	M	30
348.	Failure to require in the management of change temporary change procedure the authorization of the temporary change by the appropriate person specified in the management system developed pursuant to 40 CFR 68.15(c) as incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-1.1(c).	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.6(d)2	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
349.	Failure to require in the management of change temporary change procedure the notification of all personnel affected by the temporary change.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.6(d)3	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
350.	Failure to require in the management of change temporary change procedure the implementation of appropriate safety precautions while the temporary change is in EHS service.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.6(d)4	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	

351.	<u>Categories of Offense</u> Failure to require in the management of change temporary change procedure the time limit for the temporary change.	<u>Cite</u> N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.6(d)5	First Offense 2,000	Second Offense 4,000	Subsequent Offenses 10,000	Type of Violation NM	Grace Period (days)
	or Failure to comply with all requirements of 40 CFR 68.75 with changes specified at N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(c)12 and N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.6(a), (b), and (c) for a temporary change that exceeded the time limit specified in the management of change procedures.						
352.	Failure to include in the management of change temporary change procedure a requirement to ensure that the equipment and procedures are returned to their original or designed conditions at the end of the temporary change.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.6(d)6	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
353.	Failure to perform a pre-startup safety review for new stationary sources or modified stationary sources for a modification significant enough to require a change in the process safety information.	40 CFR 68.77(a), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	4,000	8,000	20,000	NM	
354.	Failure to confirm in a pre-startup safety review that prior to the introduction of regulated substances to a process, construction and equipment are in accordance with design specifications.	40 CFR 68.77(b)(1), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
355.	Failure to confirm in a pre-startup safety review that prior to the introduction of regulated substances to a process, safety, operating, maintenance, and emergency procedures are in place and are adequate.	40 CFR 68.77(b)(2), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
356.	Failure to confirm in a pre-startup safety review that prior to the introduction of regulated substances to a process for a new stationary source, a process hazard analysis has been performed and recommendations have been resolved or implemented before startup.	40 CFR 68.77(b)(3), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
	Failure to confirm in a pre-startup safety review that modified stationary sources meet the management of change requirements contained in at 40 CFR 68.75 incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a).						
357.	Failure to confirm in a pre-startup safety review that prior to the introduction of regulated substances to a process, training of each employee involved in operating the process has been completed.	40 CFR 68.77(b)(4), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
358.	Failure to conduct a safety review of design for new EHS equipment in a new covered process prior to construction and to document that the design of the covered process follows design and operating standards as reflected in the process safety information compiled in accordance with 40 CFR 68.65 with changes specified at N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(c)1 through 4.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.7(b)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
359.	Failure to prepare a written report for the safety review of design for a new covered process.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.7(c)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
360.	Failure to include in the written report for each safety review performed pursuant to N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.7(b) the date of the report or an identification of the covered process, the process safety information, or the standard operating procedures reviewed.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.7(c)1	500	1,000	2,500	M	30
361.	Failure to include in the written report for each safety review performed pursuant to N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.7(b) an identification of the codes and standards upon which the covered process design and operations were based.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.7(c)2	500	1,000	2,500	M	30
362.	Failure to include in the written report for each safety review performed pursuant to N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.7(b) the names of the person(s) who performed the safety review.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.7(c)3	500	1,000	2,500	M	30

	Categories of Offense	Cite	First Offense	Second Offense	Subsequent Offenses	Type of Violation	Period (days)
363.	Failure to include in the written report for each safety review performed pursuant to N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.7(b) the deviations from the design and operating codes and standards that were found with an appropriate description of the resolution of each deviation.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.7(c)4	500	1,000	2,500	М	30
364.	Failure to conduct and document a pre-startup safety review prior to placing a new or modified covered process into EHS service.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.7(d)	4,000	8,000	20,000	NM	
365.	Failure to prepare a written report for each pre-startup safety review.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.7(e)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
366.	Failure to prepare a written report for each pre-startup safety review performed pursuant to N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.7(d) that includes the date of the report and an identification of the covered process.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.7(e)1	1,000	2,000	5,000	M	30
367.	Failure to include in the written report for each prestartup safety review performed pursuant to N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.7(d) documentation that all the requirements of 40 CFR 68.77(b) as incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a) have been completed prior to the startup of the new or modified covered process.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.7(e)2	500	1,000	2,500	M	30
368.	Failure to conduct a compliance audit and certify that compliance with the provisions of 40 CFR Subpart D incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-4 has been evaluated at least every year to verify that the procedures and practices developed are adequate and are being followed. or	40 CFR 68.79(a), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(c)13	4,000	8,000	20,000	NM	
	Failure to verify that the process technology and equipment, as built and operated, are in accordance with the process safety information prepared pursuant to 40 CFR 68.65(c) and (d) as incorporated with changes at N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(c)1 through 4.						
369.	Failure to conduct the compliance audit with at least one person knowledgeable in the process.	40 CFR 68.79(b), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
370.	Failure to develop a report of the findings of the audit.	40 CFR 68.79(c), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(c)14	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
371.	Failure to include in the report of the findings of the audit the scope, audit techniques, methods used, or the names of the audit participants.	40 CFR 68.79(c), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(c)14	1,000	2,000	5,000	M	30
372.	Failure to promptly determine and document an appropriate response to each of the findings of the compliance audit.	40 CFR 68.79(d), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
	Failure to document that deficiencies identified during the compliance audit have been corrected.						
373.	Failure to retain the two (2) most recent compliance audit reports.	40 CFR 68.79(e), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
374.	Failure to investigate each EHS accident or potential catastrophic event.	40 CFR 68.81(a), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(c)16	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
375.	Failure to initiate an EHS accident or potential catastrophic event investigation as promptly as possible, but not later than 48 hours following the incident.	40 CFR 68.81(b), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(c)15	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
376.	Failure to establish an EHS accident or potential catastrophic event investigation team that consists of at least one person knowledgeable in the process involved, including a contract employee if the incident involved work of a contractor, and other persons with appropriate knowledge and experience to thoroughly investigate and analyze the incident.	40 CFR 68.81(c), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(c)15	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	

377.	<u>Categories of Offense</u> Failure to prepare a report at the conclusion of the EHS	<u>Cite</u> 40 CFR 68.81(d)	First Offense 1,000	Second Offense 2,000	Subsequent Offenses 5,000	Type of Violation NM	Grace Period (days)
	accident or potential catastrophe event investigation.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(c) 15 and 17					
378.	Failure to prepare a report at the conclusion of the investigation which includes the date, time, or location of the EHS accident or potential catastrophic event.	40 CFR 68.81(d)(1), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(c)15 and 17	1,000	2,000	5,000	M	30
379.	Failure to prepare a report at the conclusion of the EHS accident or potential catastrophic event investigation which includes the date the investigation began.	40 CFR 68.81(d)(2), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	M	30
380.	Failure to prepare a report at the conclusion of the EHS accident or potential catastrophic event investigation which includes a description of the EHS accident or potential catastrophic event in chronological order providing all the relevant facts.	40 CFR 68.81(d)(3), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(c)15 and 18	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
	or Failure to include the identity, amount and duration of the EHS release when these facts could reasonably be determined based on the information obtained through the EHS accident or potential catastrophic event investigation. or						
	Failure to identify consequences of the EHS accident or potential catastrophic event including the number of evacuees, injured, fatalities, or the impact on the community.						
381.	Failure to prepare a report at the conclusion of the investigation which includes the factors that contributed to the EHS accident or potential catastrophic event and an identification of basic and contributory causes, either direct or indirect.	40 CFR 68.81(d)(4), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(e)15 and 19	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
382.	Failure to prepare a report prepared at the conclusion of the EHS accident or potential catastrophic event investigation which includes any recommendations resulting from the investigation to prevent a recurrence.	40 CFR 68.81(d)(5), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(c)20	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
383.	Failure to prepare a report at the conclusion of the EHS accident or potential catastrophic event investigation which includes the names and position titles of the investigators.	40 CFR 68.81(d)(5), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(c)21i	1,000	2,000	5,000	M	30
384.	Failure to establish a system to promptly address and resolve the EHS accident or potential catastrophic event report findings and recommendations.	40 CFR 68.81(e), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(c)15	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
385.	Failure to document EHS accident or potential catastrophic event investigation resolutions and corrective actions.	40 CFR 68.81(e), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(c)15	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
386.	Failure to review the investigation report with all affected personnel whose job tasks are relevant to the EHS accident or potential catastrophic event findings including contract employees, where applicable.	40 CFR 68.81(f), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(c)15	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
387.	Failure to retain EHS accident or potential catastrophic event investigation reports for five years.	40 CFR 68.81(g), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(c)15	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
388.	Failure to develop a written plan of action regarding the implementation of the employee participation required by 40 CFR 68.83 as incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a).	40 CFR 68.83(a), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
389.	Failure to consult with employees and their representatives on the conduct and development of process hazards analyses with risk assessments and on the development of the other elements of process safety management in this rule.	40 CFR 68.83(b), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(c)22	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
390.	Failure to provide to employees and their representatives access to process hazard analyses with	40 CFR 68.83(c), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(c)22	2,000	4,000	10,000	M	30

			First	Second	Subsequent	Type of	Grace Period
	Categories of Offense	<u>Cite</u>	<u>Offense</u>	Offense	<u>Offenses</u>	<u>Violation</u>	(days)
	risk assessments and to all other information required to be developed under this rule.					_	
391.	Failure to issue a hot work permit for hot work operations conducted on or near a covered process.	40 CFR 68.85(a), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
392.	Failure to document in the hot work permit that the fire prevention and protection requirements in 29 CFR 1910.252(a) have been implemented prior to beginning the hot work operations, to indicate the date(s) authorized for hot work, and to identify the object on which hot work is to be performed. or	40 CFR 68.85(b), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
	Failure to keep the hot work permit on file until completion of the hot work operations.						
393.	Failure to apply the requirements of 40 CFR 68.87 as incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a) for contractors performing maintenance or repair, turnaround, major renovation, or specialty work on or adjacent to a covered process.	40 CFR 68.87(a), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
394.	Failure to obtain and evaluate information regarding the contract owner or operator's safety performance and programs when selecting a contractor.	40 CFR 68.87(b)(1), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
395.	Failure to inform a contract owner or operator of the known potential fire, explosion, or toxic release hazards related to the contractor's work and the process.	40 CFR 68.87(b)(2), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
396.	Failure to explain to the contract owner or operator the applicable provisions of 40 CFR 68 subpart E as incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-5.1(a).	40 CFR 68.87(b)(3), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
397.	Failure to develop and implement safe work practices consistent with 40 CFR 68.69(d), as incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a) to control the entrance, presence, and exit of the contract owner or operator and contract employees in covered process areas.	40 CFR 68.87(b)(4), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
398.	Failure to periodically evaluate the performance of the contract owner or operator in fulfilling their obligations as specified in 40 CFR 68.87(c) as incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a).	40 CFR 68.87(b)(5), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
399.	Failure to require the contract owner or operator to assure that each contract employee is trained in the work practices necessary to safely perform his or her job.	40 CFR 68.87(c)(1), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(c)29	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
400.	Failure to require the contract owner or operator to assure that each contract employee is instructed in the known potential fire, explosion, or toxic release hazards related to his or her job and the process, and the applicable provisions of the emergency action plan.	40 CFR 68.87(c)(2), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(c)29	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
401.	Failure to require the contract owner or operator to document that each contract employee has received and understood the training required by 40 CFR 68.87 as incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a). or	40 CFR 68.87(c)(3), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
	Failure to require the contract owner or operator to prepare a record which contains the identity of the contract employee, the date of training, and the means used to verify that each employee understood the training.						
402.	Failure to require the contract owner or operator to assure that each contract employee follows the safety rules of the stationary source including the safe work practices required by 40 CFR 68.69(d) as incorporated as N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(a).	40 CFR 68.87(c)(4), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(c)29	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	

	Cotago de Constante de Constante de Cotago de	Cit.	First	Second	Subsequent	Type of	Grace Period
403.	Categories of Offense Failure to require the contract owner or operator to advise the owner or operator of any unique hazards presented by the contract owner or operator's work, or of any hazards found by the contract owner or operator's work.	Cite 40 CFR 68.87(c)(5), N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(c)29	<u>Offense</u> 2,000	<u>Offense</u> 4,000	Offenses 10,000	<u>Violation</u> NM	(days)
404.	Failure to comply with the emergency response provisions of N.J.A.C. 7:31-5.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.8(a)	4,000	8,000	20,000	NM	
405.	Failure to submit to the Department within 90 days of the anniversary date an annual report reflecting the risk management activities for the 12-month period ending on the anniversary date.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.9(a)	2,000	4,000	10,000	M	30
406.	Failure to include in the annual report an update of the supplemental TCPA program information as specified in N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.2(a)2 if this supplemental information was not previously reported in a revised Risk Management Plan submittal. or Failure to state that there were no changes to the supplemental TCPA program information in the annual report if there were no changes in this information since the last Risk Management Plan submittal.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.9(b)1	500	1,000	2,500	M	30
407.	Failure to include in the annual report a description of significant changes to the management system. or Failure to state that there were no changes to the management system in the annual report if there were no changes in this information since the last annual	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.9(b)2	500	1,000	2,500	M	30
408.	report. Failure to include in the annual report a process hazard analysis with risk assessment report prepared pursuant to N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.2(e) for each process hazard analysis with risk assessment completed during the previous year, when applicable. or Failure to include in the annual report a list of the risk assessment reports prepared pursuant to N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.6(c) or the actual risk assessment reports.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.9(b)3	500	1,000	2,500	M	30
	or Failure to state in the annual report that there were no process hazard analysis with risk assessment reports completed if no such reports were completed since the last annual report.						
409.	Failure to include in the annual report a summary of any EHS accidents and potential catastrophic events that occurred during the previous year including the EHS involved and amount released if these facts could have been reasonably determined based on the information obtained through the investigation.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.9(b)4i	500	1,000	2,500	M	30
410.	Failure to include in the annual report a summary of any EHS accidents and potential catastrophic events that occurred during the previous year including the date and time of the EHS accident and identification of EHS equipment involved.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.9(b)4ii	500	1,000	2,500	M	30
411.	Failure to include in the annual report a summary of any EHS accidents and potential catastrophic events that occurred during the previous year including the basic and contributory causes.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.9(b)4iii	500	1,000	2,500	M	30
412.	Failure to include in the annual report a summary of any EHS accidents and potential catastrophic events that occurred during the previous year including a statement that there were no EHS accidents if no EHS accidents occurred since the last annual report.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.9(b)4iv	500	1,000	2,500	M	30

	Cotooning of Officers	Cita	First	Second	Subsequent	Type of	Grace Period
413.	Categories of Offense Failure to include in the annual report the compliance audit report and documentation for the year ending on the anniversary date prepared pursuant to 40 CFR 68.79(c) and (d) with changes specified at N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(c)14 and 23.	Cite N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.9(b)5	Offense 500	<u>Offense</u> 1,000	<u>Offenses</u> 2,500	<u>Violation</u> M	(days) 30
414.	Failure to include in the annual report each inherently safer technology review update report completed pursuant to N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.12(b) and (f).	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.9(b)6	500	1,000	2,500	M	30
415.	Failure to perform a pre-startup safety review of temporarily discontinued EHS equipment and procedures in accordance with the requirements of 40 CFR 68.77(a), (b)(1) and (2) and N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.7(e), within 60 calendar days prior to bringing the EHS back to the covered process.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.10(a)1	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
416.	Failure to perform inspections, tests and checks conforming to requirements of 40 CFR 68.73 with changes specified at N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(c)10-11 and N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.5, for proper operation of temporarily discontinued EHS equipment, within 60 calendar days prior to bringing the EHS back to the covered process.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.10(a)2	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
417.	Failure to perform EHS operator training activities conforming to 40 CFR 68.71 with changes specified at N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(c)9 and N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.4, for activities involving temporarily discontinued EHS equipment, within 60 calendar days prior to bringing the EHS back to the covered process.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.10(a)3	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
418.	Failure to pay the annual fee for a temporary discontinuance in accordance with N.J.A.C. 7:31-1.11A(o) and (p).	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.10(a)4	2,000	4,000	10,000	M	30
419.	Failure to submit to the Department a report of safety review of design, in accordance with N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.7(b) and (c), and the documentation required at N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.2 and 40 CFR 68.150 with changes specified at N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(c)1 and 2, at least 90 days prior to construction of a new Program 3 covered process at a facility for which there is no previously approved risk management program.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.11(a)1	2,000	4,000	10,000	M	30
420.	Failure to receive written approval from the Department before proceeding with construction of a new Program 3 covered process at a facility for which there is no previously approved risk management program.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.11(a)2	6,000	12,000	30,000	NM	
421.	Failure to submit to the Department, at least 90 days prior to the date the equipment was scheduled to be placed into EHS service, any updates of the documentation as required by N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.11(a)1 for a new Program 3 covered process at a facility for which there is no previously approved risk management program.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.11(a)3	2,000	4,000	10,000	M	30
422.	Failure to conduct a pre-startup safety review in accordance with N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.7(d) and (e) for a new Program 3 covered process at a facility for which there is no previously approved risk management program.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.11(a)4	4,000	8,000	20,000	NM	
423.	Failure to submit to the Department the fees required by N.J.A.C. 7:31-1.11A for a new Program 3 covered process at a facility for which there is no previously approved risk management program.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.11(a)5	one-third of fee	one-third of fee + 1,000	one-third of fee + 2000	M	30
424.	Failure to submit a report of safety review of design in accordance with N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.7(b) and (c) and the documentation required at N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.2 and 40 CFR 68.150 with changes specified at N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(c)1 and 2 at least 90 days prior to placing the equipment into EHS service for a new Program 3	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.11(b)1	2,000	4,000	10,000	М	30

			First	Second	Subsequent	Type of	Grace Period
	Categories of Offense	<u>Cite</u>	Offense	Offense	Offenses	Violation	(days)
	covered process that utilizes existing equipment at a facility for which there is no previously approved risk management program.						
425.	Failure to conduct a pre-startup safety review in accordance with N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.7(d) and (e) on a new Program 3 covered process that utilizes existing equipment at a facility for which there is no previously approved risk management program.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.11(b)2	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
426.	Failure to submit to the Department the fees required by N.J.A.C. 7:31-1.11A for a new Program 3 covered process that utilizes existing equipment at a facility for which there is no previously approved risk management program.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.11(b)3	one-third of fee	one-third of fee + 1,000	one-third of fee + 2,000	M	30
427.	Failure to submit a report of safety review of design in accordance with N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.7(b) and (c) and update documentation in accordance with N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.2 and 40 CFR 68.150 with changes specified at N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(c)1 and 2 at least 90 days prior to the scheduled placing of equipment into EHS service for a Program 3 covered process that is newly constructed or that utilizes existing equipment at a facility that has a previously approved risk management program.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.11(c)1	2,000	4,000	10,000	M	30
428.	Failure to conduct a pre-startup safety review in accordance with N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.7(d) and (e) for a new Program 3 covered process that is newly constructed or utilizes existing equipment at a facility that has a previously approved risk management program.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.11(c)2	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
429.	Failure to submit to the Department the fees required by N.J.A.C. 7:31-1.11A for a newly constructed Program 3 covered process or one that utilizes existing equipment at a facility that has a previously approved risk management program.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.11(c)3	one-third of fee	one-third of fee + 1,000	one-third of fee + 2,000	M	30
430.	Failure to enter into a consent agreement or consent agreement addendum with the Department prior to placing equipment into EHS service for a new covered process and subsequent to a facility audit or inspection by the Department.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.11(d)	6,000	12,000	30,000	NM	
	Failure to complete corrective action of deficiencies in the consent agreement or consent agreement addendum for equipment in a new covered process in accordance with the schedule in the consent agreement or consent agreement addendum.						
431.	Failure to complete an inherently safer technology review and report pursuant to N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.12(c) through (f) for each new covered process; and/or Failure to submit the inherently safer technology review report with the submittal required at N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.11(a)1, (b)1, or (c)1, as applicable.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.11(e)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
432.	Failure to complete an initial inherently safer technology review and submit to the Department an inherently safer technology review report for each covered process at the stationary source by September 2, 2008.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.12(a)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
433.	Failure to update the inherently safer technology review on the same schedule as the process hazard analysis with risk assessment revalidations and updates for each covered process at the stationary source, including each new covered process brought on line since the date of the previous inherently safer technology review. and/or	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.12(b)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	

			First	Second	Subsequent	Type of	Grace Period
	Categories of Offense Failure to address the inherently safer technologies that have been developed since the last inherently safer technology review.	Cite	Offense	Offense	Offenses	Violation	(days)
434.	Failure to conduct each inherently safer technology review with a team of qualified experts whose members have expertise in environmental requirements, chemistry, design and engineering, process controls and instrumentation, maintenance, production and operations, and chemical process safety.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.12(c)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
435.	Failure to include an analysis of the following principle and technique in each inherently safer technology review to identify available inherently safer technology alternatives, or combinations of alternatives, that minimize or eliminate the potential for an EHS release: reducing the amount of EHS material that potentially may be released.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.12(d)1	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
436.	Failure to include an analysis of the following principle and technique in each inherently safer technology review to identify available inherently safer technology alternatives, or combinations of alternatives, that minimize or eliminate the potential for an EHS release: substituting less hazardous materials.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.12(d)2	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
437.	Failure to include an analysis of the following principle and technique in each inherently safer technology review to identify available inherently safer technology alternatives, or combinations of alternatives, that minimize or eliminate the potential for an EHS release: using EHSs in the least hazardous process conditions or form.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.12(d)3	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
438.	Failure to include an analysis of the following principle and technique in each inherently safer technology review to identify available inherently safer technology alternatives, or combinations of alternatives, that minimize or eliminate the potential for an EHS release: designing equipment and processes to minimize the potential for equipment failure and human error.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.12(d)4	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
439.	Failure to determine whether the inherently safer technologies are feasible, which means capable of being accomplished in a successful manner, taking into account environmental, public health and safety, legal, technological, and economic factors.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.12(e)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
440.	Failure to prepare and submit to the Department a report to document each inherently safer technology review.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.12(f)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
441.	Failure to include in an inherently safer technology review report an identification of the covered process that is the subject of the review; a list of the review team members with name, position, affiliation, responsibilities, qualifications and experience for each; the date of report completion; and the inherently safer technology analysis method used to complete the review.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.12(f)1	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
442.	Failure to include in an inherently safer technology review report the questions asked and answered to address the inherently safer technology principles and techniques pursuant to N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.12(d).	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.12(f)2	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
443.	Failure to include in an inherently safer technology review report a list of inherently safer technologies determined to be already present in the covered process.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.12(f)3	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
444.	Failure to include in an inherently safer technology review report a list of additional inherently safer technologies identified.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.12(f)4	500	1,000	2,500	NM	

					-		Grace
	Categories of Offense	<u>Cite</u>	First Offense	Second Offense	Subsequent Offenses	Type of Violation	Period (days)
445.	Failure to include in an inherently safer technology review report a list of the additional inherently safer technologies selected to be implemented with a schedule for their completion.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.12(f)5	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
446.	Failure to include in an inherently safer technology review report a list of the inherently safer technologies determined to be infeasible.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.12(f)6	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
447.	Failure to include a written explanation justifying the infeasibility determination for each inherently safer technology determined to be infeasible; and/or Failure to substantiate the infeasibility determination	N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.12(f)7	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
	using a qualitative and quantitative evaluation of economic, environmental, legal and technological factors.						
448.	Failure of an owner/operator whose employees will not respond to accidental EHS releases to comply with the requirements of 40 CFR 68.90(b)(1), (2), and (3) incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-5.1(c)1 and 2.	40 CFR 68.90, N.J.A.C. 7:31-5.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
449.	Failure to develop and implement an emergency response program that includes an emergency response plan which is maintained at the stationary source.	40 CFR 68.95(a) N.J.A.C. 7:31-5.1(a)	4,000	8,000	20,000	NM	
450.	Failure to include in the emergency response plan procedures for informing the public and local emergency response agencies about accidental releases.	40 CFR 68.95(a)(1)(i) N.J.A.C. 7:31-5.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
451.	Failure to include in the emergency response plan documentation of proper first-aid and emergency medical treatment necessary to treat accidental human exposures.	40 CFR 68.95(a)(1)(ii), N.J.A.C. 7:31-5.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
452.	Failure to include in the emergency response plan procedures and measures for emergency response after an accidental release of a regulated substance.	40 CFR 68.95(a)(1)(iii), N.J.A.C. 7:31-5.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
453.	Failure to include in the emergency response program procedures for the use of emergency response equipment and for its inspection, testing, and maintenance.	40 CFR 68.95(a)(2), N.J.A.C. 7:31-5.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
454.	Failure to include in the emergency response program emergency response program training for all employees in relevant procedures.	40 CFR 68.95(a)(3), N.J.A.C. 7:31-5.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
455.	Failure to include in the emergency response program procedures to review and update, as appropriate, the emergency response plan to reflect changes at the stationary source and to ensure that employees are informed of changes.	40 CFR 68.95(a)(4), N.J.A.C. 7:31-5.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
456.	Failure to include elements of 40 CFR 68.95(a) and 40 CFR 68.95(c) as incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-5.1(a) in the emergency response plan that are consistent with and as stringent as the National Response Team's Integrated Contingency Plan Guidance ("One Plan").	40 CFR 68.95(b), N.J.A.C. 7:31-5.1(a)3 and 4	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
457.	Failure to coordinate the emergency response plan developed under 40 CFR 68.95(a)(1) as incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-5.1(a) with the community emergency response plan developed under 42 U.S.C. §11003. or	40 CFR 68.95(c), N.J.A.C. 7:31-5.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
	Failure to promptly provide to the local emergency planning committee or emergency response officials, upon their request, information necessary for developing and implementing the community emergency response plan.						

	Categories of Offense	<u>Cite</u>	First Offense	Second Offense	Subsequent Offenses	Type of Violation	Period (days)
458.	Failure to develop and implement a written emergency response (ER) program which includes initial and annual refresher emergency response training for all employees in relevant procedures to implement the emergency response plan.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-5.2(b)1	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
459.	Failure to develop and implement a written emergency response (ER) program which includes performance of at least one EHS ER exercise per calendar year.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-5.2(b)2	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
460.	Failure to invite at least one outside responder agency who is designated in the ER plan to participate in the ER exercise at a facility whose employees will not respond to an EHS accident in accordance with 40 CFR 68.90(b) with changes specified at N.J.A.C. 7:31-5.1(c)1 and 2. or Failure to require employees of the facility to perform their assigned responsibilities for all ER exercises.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-5.2(b)2i	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
461.	Failure to perform at least one full scale ER exercise in which the ER team and ER containment, mitigation, and monitoring equipment are deployed at a strength appropriate to demonstrate the adequacy and implementation of the plan for a stationary source at which the employees will respond to an EHS accident.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-5.2(b)2ii	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
462.	Failure to make a written assessment of the ER plan, of the adequacy of notification to outside agencies and the public, and of the adequacy or need for ER equipment after each ER plan implementation or each ER exercise.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-5.2(b)3	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
463.	Failure to provide in the emergency response (ER) program a description of the emergency notification system which requires immediate notification of an EHS accident or imminent EHS accident at the stationary source, including company name and address of the EHS accident, to the Department's emergency communications center at 877-WARNDEP by the emergency coordinator or designee.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-5.2(b)4i(1)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
464.	Failure to provide in the emergency response (ER) program a description of the emergency notification system which requires immediate notification of an EHS accident or imminent EHS accident at the stationary source, including the name, position and telephone number of the caller, to the Department's emergency communications center at 877-WARNDEP by the emergency coordinator or designee.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-5.2(b)4i(2)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
465.	Failure to provide in the emergency response (ER) program a description of the emergency notification system which requires immediate notification of an EHS accident or imminent EHS accident at the stationary source, including time of, or anticipated time of the EHS accident and the projected duration to the Department's emergency communications center at 877-WARNDEP by the emergency coordinator or designee.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-5.2(b)4i(3)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
466.	Failure to provide in the emergency response (ER) program's emergency notification system a requirement for immediate notification of an EHS accident or imminent EHS accident, including the chemical name of the EHS released, to the Department's emergency communications center at 877-WARNDEP by the emergency coordinator or designee.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-5.2(b)4i(4)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
467.	Failure to provide in the emergency notification system a requirement for immediate notification to the Department's emergency communications center at 877-WARNDEP of an EHS accident or imminent EHS	N.J.A.C. 7:31-5.2(b)4i(5)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	

			First	Second	Subsequent	Type of	Grace Period
	<u>Categories of Offense</u>	<u>Cite</u>	Offense	Offense	Offenses	Violation	(days)
	accident by the emergency coordinator or designee stating the actual EHS quantity (or estimated quantity if not known), and whether it will have an offsite impact.						
468.	Failure to require in the emergency response (ER) program's emergency notification system the weather conditions, including wind direction and speed and expected offsite effects in the immediate notification to the Department's emergency communications center at 877-WARNDEP by the emergency coordinator or designee for an EHS accident or imminent EHS accident.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-5.2(b)4i(6)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
469.	Failure to provide in the emergency response (ER) program an EHS accident reporting requirement that the emergency coordinator or designee for the stationary source be prepared to provide the Department's emergency communications center with updates, if requested, which include the name and address of the stationary source.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-5.2(b)4ii(1)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
470.	Failure to provide in the emergency response (ER) program an EHS accident reporting requirement that the emergency coordinator or designee for the stationary source be prepared to provide the Department's emergency communications center updates, if requested, which include the name, position and telephone number of the caller.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-5.2(b)4ii(2)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
471.	Failure to require in the emergency response (ER) program an EHS accident reporting requirement that the emergency coordinator or designee be prepared to provide the Department's emergency communications center with updates, if requested, which include the location of the point of EHS release, a description of the source, cause and type of EHS accident, quantity and concentration of the EHS released, and whether the EHS release is of a continuing nature.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-5.2(b)4ii(3)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
472.	Failure to provide in the emergency response (ER) program an EHS accident reporting requirement that the emergency coordinator or designee for the stationary source be prepared to provide the Department's emergency communications center updates, if requested, which include the measures taken to terminate the EHS release or to mitigate its effect, and the effectiveness of such measures.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-5.2(b)4ii(4)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
473.	Failure to provide in the emergency response (ER) program an EHS accident reporting requirement that the emergency coordinator or designee for the stationary source be prepared to provide the Department's emergency communications center updates, if requested, which include an update on weather conditions.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-5.2(b)4ii(5)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
474.	Failure to report to the Department's emergency communications center an EHS accident that had potential offsite impact.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-5.2(b)4iii(1)	4,000	8,000	20,000	NM	
475.	Failure to report to the Department's emergency communications center an EHS accident that resulted in actual or potential injuries or fatalities at the facility.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-5.2(b)4iii(2)	4,000	8,000	20,000	NM	
476.	Failure to report to the Department's emergency communications center an EHS accident that activates the emergency response plan.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-5.2(b)4iii(3)	4,000	8,000	20,000	NM	
477.	Failure to submit a single RMP that includes the information required by 40 CFR 68.155 through 40 CFR 68.185 as incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1 for all covered processes.	40 CFR 68.150(a), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(c)1 and 2	5,000	10,000	25,000	NM	

	Catanaria of Office	Cit.	First	Second	Subsequent	Type of	Grace Period
	Categories of Offense or Failure to submit the RMP for covered processes regulated under 40 CFR 68 as incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1 in a method and format to a central point as specified by USEPA as of the date of submission. or	Cite	Offense	Offense	Offenses	Violation	(days)
478.	Failure to submit the RMP for all covered processes to the Department in accordance with N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.2. Failure to submit the first RMP on or before June 21, 1999.	40 CFR 68.150(b)(1), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	5,000	10,000	25,000	NM	
479.	Failure to submit the first RMP on or before three years after the date on which a regulated substance is first listed under 40 CFR 68.130.	40 CFR 68.150(b)(2), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	5,000	10,000	25,000	NM	
480.	Failure to submit the first RMP on or before the date on which a regulated substance is first present at or above a threshold quantity at the facility.	40 CFR 68.150(b)(3), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(c)7	the Department: 10,000 per year out of compliance plus amount of past fees due as cal-	past fees	compliance plus	NM	
481.	The owner or operator of any stationary source for which an RMP was submitted before June 21, 2004, shall revise the RMP to include the information required by 40 CFR 68.160(b)(6) and (14) by June 21, 2004 in the manner specified by EPA prior to that date. Any such submission shall also include the information required by 40 CFR 68.160(b)(20) (indicating that the submission is a correction to include the information required by 40 CFR 68.160(b)(6) and (14) or an update under 40 CFR 68.190).	40 CFR 68.150(c), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
482.	Failure to update and correct RMPs submitted under 40 CFR 68 in accordance with 40 CFR 68.190 as incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(c)3,4, and 5 and 68.195 incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a).	40 CFR 68.150(d), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
483.	Failure to provide an executive summary in the RMP.	40 CFR 68.155 N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	M	30
484.	Failure to provide in the RMP executive summary a brief description of the accidental release prevention and emergency response policies at the stationary source.	40 CFR 68.155(a), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	M	30
485.	Failure to provide in the RMP executive summary a brief description of the stationary source and regulated substances handled.	40 CFR 68.155(b), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	M	30
486.	Failure to provide in the RMP executive summary a brief description of the general accidental release prevention program and chemical specific prevention steps.	40 CFR 68.155(c), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	M	30
487.	Failure to provide in the RMP executive summary a brief description of the five-year accident history.	40 CFR 68.155(d), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	M	30
488.	Failure to provide in the RMP executive summary a brief description of the emergency response program.	40 CFR 68.155(e), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	M	30

		C'A	First	Second	Subsequent	Type of	Grace Period
490	Categories of Offense	<u>Cite</u>	Offense 500	Offense	Offenses 2 500	<u>Violation</u>	(days)
489.	Failure to provide in the RMP executive summary a brief description of the planned changes to improve safety.	40 CFR 68.155(f), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	M	30
490.	Failure to complete a single registration form that is included in the RMP that covers all regulated substances handled in covered processes.	40 CFR 68.160(a), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
491.	Failure to include in the registration any of the following: stationary source name, street, city, county, state, zip code, latitude and longitude, method for obtaining latitude and longitude, or description of location that latitude and longitude represent.	40 CFR 68.160(b)(1), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	M	30
492.	Failure to include in the registration the stationary source's Dun and Bradstreet number.	40 CFR 68.160(b)(2), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	M	30
493.	Failure to include in the registration the name and Dun and Bradstreet number of the corporate parent company.	40 CFR 68.160(b)(3), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	M	30
494.	Failure to include in the registration the name, telephone number, and mailing address of the owner or operator.	40 CFR 68.160(b)(4), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	M	30
495.	Failure to include in the registration the name and title of the person or position with overall responsibility for RMP elements and implementation, and (optional) the e-mail address for that person or position.	40 CFR 68.160(b)(5), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	M	30
496.	Failure to include in the registration the emergency contact person's name, title, telephone number, 24-hour telephone number, and, as of June 21, 2004, the e-mail address (if an e-mail address exists).	40 CFR 68.160(b)(6), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	M	30
497.	Failure to include in the registration for each covered process the name and CAS number of each regulated substance held at or above the threshold quantity at the facility, the maximum quantity of each regulated substance or mixture in the process (in pounds) to two significant digits, the five- or six-digit NAICS code that most closely corresponds to the process, and the Program level of the process.	40 CFR 68.160(b)(7), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	NM	
498.	Failure to include in the registration the stationary source USEPA identifier.	40 CFR 68.160(b)(8), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	M	30
499.	Failure to include in the registration the number of full-time employees at the stationary source.	40 CFR 68.160(b)(9), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	M	30
500.	Failure to include in the registration whether the stationary source is subject to 29 CFR 1910.119.	40 CFR 68.160(b)(10), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	M	30
501.	Failure to include in the registration whether the stationary source is subject to 40 CFR part 355.	40 CFR 68.160(b)(11), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	M	30
502.	Failure to include in the registration the CAA Title V operating permit number for a stationary source that has a CAA Title V operating permit.	40 CFR 68.160(b)(12), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	M	30
503.	Failure to include in the registration the date of the last safety inspection of the stationary source by a Federal, state, or local government agency and the identity of the inspecting entity.	40 CFR 68.160(b)(13), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	M	30
504.	Failure to include in the registration as of June 21, 2004, the name, the mailing address, and the telephone number of the contractor who prepared the RMP (if any).	40 CFR 68.160(b)(14), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	M	30
505.	Failure to include in the registration as of June 21, 2004, the type of and reason for any changes being made to a previously submitted RMP categorized as follows:	40 CFR 68.160(b)(20), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	M	30
	(i) Updates and re-submissions required under 40 CFR 68.190(b);						

	Categories of Offense	<u>Cite</u>	First Offense	Second Offense	Subsequent Offenses	Type of Violation	Grace Period (days)
	(ii) Corrections under Sec. 68.195 or for purposes of correcting minor clerical errors, updating administrative information, providing missing data elements or reflecting facility ownership changes, and which do not require an update and re-submission as specified in 40 CFR 68.190(b); (iii) De-registrations required under 40 CFR 68.190(c); and (iv) Withdrawals of an RMP for any facility that was erroneously considered subject to 40 CFR Part 68.						
506.	Failure to submit in the RMP information on one worst-case release scenario to represent all regulated toxic substances held above the threshold quantity and one worst-case release scenario to represent all regulated flammable substances held above the threshold quantity. or Failure to submit information for additional worst-case scenarios for toxics or flammables required by 40 CFR 68.25(a)(2)(iii) incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a). or Failure to submit information on one alternative release scenario for each regulated toxic substance held above the threshold quantity and one alternative release scenario to represent all regulated flammable substances held above the threshold quantity.	40 CFR 68.165(a)(2), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
507.	Failure to submit the chemical name in the off-site consequence analysis (OCA).	40 CFR 68.165(b)(1), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
508.	Failure to submit the percentage weight of the chemical in a liquid mixture (toxics only) in the OCA.	40 CFR 68.165(b)(2), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	M	30
509.	Failure to submit the physical state (toxics only) in the OCA.	40 CFR 68.165(b)(3), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	M	30
510.	Failure to submit the basis for the results of the off-site consequence analysis data in the RMP (including model name if used).	40 CFR 68.165(b)(4), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	M	30
511.	Failure to submit the scenario (explosion, fire, toxic gas release, or liquid spill and vaporization) in the OCA.	40 CFR 68.165(b)(5), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	M	30
512.	Failure to submit the quantity released in pounds in the OCA.	40 CFR 68.165(b)(6), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	M	30
513.	Failure to submit release rate in the OCA.	40 CFR 68.165(b)(7), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	M	30
514.	Failure to submit the release duration in the OCA.	40 CFR 68.165(b)(8), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	M	30
515.	Failure to submit the wind speed and atmospheric stability class (toxics only) in the OCA.	40 CFR 68.165(b)(9), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	M	30
516.	Failure to submit the topography (toxics only) in the OCA.	40 CFR 68.165(b)(10), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	M	30
517.	Failure to submit the distance to endpoint in the OCA.	40 CFR 68.165(b)(11), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
518.	Failure to submit the public and environmental receptors within the distance to endpoint in the OCA.	40 CFR 68.165(b)(12), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
519.	Failure to submit the passive mitigation considered in the OCA.	40 CFR 68.165(b)(13), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	M	30
520.	Failure to submit the active mitigation considered (alternative releases only) in the OCA.	40 CFR 68.165(b)(14), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	M	30

			First	Second	Subsequent	Type of	Grace Period
	<u>Categories of Offense</u>	Cite	Offense	Offense	<u>Offenses</u>	<u>Violation</u>	(days)
521.	Failure to submit in the RMP the five year accident history information required at 40 CFR 68.42(b) incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a) on each accident covered by 40 CFR 68.42(a) incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(a).	40 CFR 68.168, N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
522 540.	(Reserved.)						
541.	Failure to indicate to which Program 3 processes the prevention program information required by 40 CFR 68.175(b) through (p) incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a) applies, for prevention program information provided only once which applies to more than one covered process.	40 CFR 68.175(a), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	M	30
542.	Failure to provide in the RMP the five- or six-digit NAICS code that most closely corresponds to each Program 3 process.	40 CFR 68.175(b), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	M	30
543.	Failure to provide in the RMP the name(s) of the substance(s) covered for each Program 3 process.	40 CFR 68.175(c), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	M	30
544.	Failure to provide in the RMP the date on which the safety information was last reviewed or revised for each Program 3 process.	40 CFR 68.175(d), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	M	30
545.	Failure to provide in the RMP the date of completion of the most recent process hazard analysis or update and the technique used for each Program 3 process.	40 CFR 68.175(e), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	M	30
546.	Failure to provide in the RMP the expected date of completion of any changes resulting from the PHA for each Program 3 process.	40 CFR 68.175(e)(1), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	M	30
547.	Failure to provide in the RMP the major hazards identified for each Program 3 process.	40 CFR 68.175(e)(2), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	M	30
548.	Failure to provide in the RMP the process controls in use for each Program 3 process.	40 CFR 68.175(e)(3), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	M	30
549.	Failure to provide in the RMP the mitigation systems in use for each Program 3 process.	40 CFR 68.175(e)(4), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	M	30
550.	Failure to provide in the RMP the monitoring and detection systems in use for each Program 3 process.	40 CFR 68.175(e)(5), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	M	30
551.	Failure to provide in the RMP the changes since the last PHA for each Program 3 process.	40 CFR 68.175(e)(6), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	M	30
552.	Failure to provide in the RMP the date of the most recent review or revision of the operating procedures for each Program 3 process.	40 CFR 68.175(f), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	M	30
553.	Failure to provide in the RMP the date of the most recent review or revision of training programs for each Program 3 process.	40 CFR 68.175(g), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	M	30
554.	Failure to provide in the RMP for each Program 3 process the type of training given (classroom, classroom plus on the job, on the job).	40 CFR 68.175(g)(1), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	M	30
555.	Failure to provide in the RMP the type of competency testing used for each Program 3 process.	40 CFR 68.175(g)(2), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	M	30
556.	Failure to provide in the RMP the date of the most recent review or revision of maintenance procedures and the date of the most recent equipment inspection or test and the equipment inspected or tested for each Program 3 process.	40 CFR 68.175(h), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	M	30
557.	Failure to provide in the RMP the date of the most recent change that triggered management of change procedures or the date of the most recent review or revision of management of change procedures for each Program 3 process.	40 CFR 68.175(i), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	M	30

	0.4.	C'.	First	Second	Subsequent	Type of	Grace Period
	<u>Categories of Offense</u>	<u>Cite</u>	Offense	Offense	<u>Offenses</u>	<u>Violation</u>	(days)
558.	Failure to provide in the RMP the date of the most recent pre-startup review for each Program 3 process.	40 CFR 68.175(j), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	M	30
559.	Failure to provide in the RMP the date of the most recent compliance audit and the expected date of completion of any changes resulting from the compliance audit for each Program 3 process.	40 CFR 68.175(k), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	M	30
560.	Failure to provide in the RMP the date of the most recent incident investigation and the expected date of completion of any changes resulting from the investigation for each Program 3 process.	40 CFR 68.175(1), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	M	30
561.	Failure to provide in the RMP the date of the most recent review or revision of employee participation plans for each Program 3 process.	40 CFR 68.175(m), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	M	30
562.	Failure to provide in the RMP the date of the most recent review or revision of hot work permit procedures for each Program 3 process.	40 CFR 68.175(n), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	M	30
563.	Failure to provide in the RMP the date of the most recent review or revision of contractor safety procedures for each Program 3 process.	40 CFR 68.175(o), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	M	30
564.	Failure to provide in the RMP the date of the most recent evaluation of contractor safety performance for each Program 3 process.	40 CFR 68.175(p), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	500	1,000	2,500	M	30
565.	Failure to provide in the RMP whether there is a written emergency response plan.	40 CFR 68.180(a)(1), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	M	30
566.	Failure to provide in the RMP whether the emergency response plan includes specific actions to be taken in response to an accidental release of a regulated substance.	40 CFR 68.180(a)(2), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	M	30
567.	Failure to provide in the RMP whether the emergency response plan includes procedures for informing the public and local agencies responsible for responding to accidental releases.	40 CFR 68.180(a)(3), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	M	30
568.	Failure to provide in the RMP whether the emergency response plan includes information on emergency health care.	40 CFR 68.180(a)(4), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	M	30
569.	Failure to provide in the RMP the date of the most recent review or update of the emergency response plan.	40 CFR 68.180(a)(5), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	M	30
570.	Failure to provide in the RMP the date of the most recent emergency response training for employees.	40 CFR 68.180(a)(6), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	M	30
571.	Failure to provide in the RMP the name and telephone number of the local agency with which emergency response activities and the emergency response plan is coordinated.	40 CFR 68.180(b), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	M	30
572.	Failure to list in the RMP other Federal or state emergency plan requirements to which the stationary source is subject.	40 CFR 68.180(c), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	M	30

	Catagories of Offices	Cito	First	Second	Subsequent	Type of	Grace Period
573.	Categories of Offense Failure to submit in the RMP a single certification that, to the best of the signer's knowledge, information, and belief formed after reasonable inquiry, the information submitted is true, accurate, and complete.	Cite 40 CFR 68.185(b), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	<u>Offense</u> 2,000	<u>Offense</u> 4,000	Offenses 10,000	<u>Violation</u> M	(days) 30
574.	Failure to review and update the RMP as specified in 40 CFR 68.190(b) incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(c) and submit it in a method and format to a central point specified by EPA as of the date of submission.	40 CFR 68.190(a), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(c)3-4	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
575.	Failure to submit RMP updates to the Department in accordance with 40 CFR 190(b) incorporated N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(c) and N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.2 for all covered processes.	40 CFR 68.190(b), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(c)5, N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.2	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
576.	Failure to revise and update the RMP submitted under 40 CFR 68.150 incorporated with changes specified at N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(c)1 and 2 at least once every five years from the date of its initial submission or most recent update required by 40 CFR 68.190(b)(2) through (b)(7), whichever is later. For purposes of determining the date of initial submissions, RMPs submitted before June 21, 1999 are considered to have been submitted on that date.	40 CFR 68.190(b)(1), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(c)5	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
577.	Failure to revise and update the RMP submitted under 40 CFR 68.150 incorporated with changes specified at N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(c)1 and 2 prior to three years after a newly regulated substance is first listed by EPA.	40 CFR 68.190(b)(2), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(c)5	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
578.	Failure to revise and update the RMP submitted under 40 CFR 68.150 incorporated with changes specified at N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(c)1 and 2 prior to the date on which a new regulated substance is first present above a threshold quantity in an already covered process.	40 CFR 68.190(b)(3), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(c)5	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
579.	Failure to revise and update the RMP submitted under 40 CFR 68.150 incorporated with changes specified at N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(c)1 and 2 prior to the date on which a regulated substance was first present above a threshold quantity in a new process.	40 CFR 68.190(b)(4), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(c)5	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
580.	Failure to revise and update the RMP submitted under 40 CFR 68.150 incorporated with changes specified at N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(c)1 and 2 within six months of a change that requires a revised PHA.	40 CFR 68.190(b)(5), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(c)5	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
581.	Failure to revise and update the RMP submitted under 40 CFR 68.150 incorporated with changes specified at N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(c)1 and 2 within six months of a change that requires a revised offsite consequence analysis as provided in 40 CFR 68.3 incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-2.1(c).	40 CFR 68.190(b)(6), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(c)5	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
582.	Failure to revise and update the RMP submitted under 40 CFR 68.150 incorporated with changes specified at N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(c)1 and 2 within six months of a change that alters the Program level that applied to any covered process.	40 CFR 68.190(b)(7), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(c)5	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
583.	Failure to submit a de-registration to EPA and the Department within six months of being no longer subject to 40 CFR 68 as incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31 indicating that the stationary source is no longer covered.	40 CFR 68.190(c), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	M	30
584.	Failure to correct the RMP for any accidental release meeting the five-year accident history reporting criteria of 40 CFR 68.42 and occurring after April 9, 2004 by submitting the data required under 40 CFR 68.168, and 68.175(l) with respect to that accident within six months of the release or by the time the RMP is updated under 40 CFR 68.190, whichever is earlier.	40 CFR 68.195(a), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	

	Categories of Offense	<u>Cite</u>	First Offense	Second Offense	Subsequent Offenses	Type of Violation	Period (days)
585.	Failure to correct the RMP beginning June 21, 2004, within one month of any change in the emergency contact information required under 40 CFR 68.160(b)(6), the owner or operator shall submit a correction of that information.	40 CFR 68.195(b), N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
586.	Failure to submit to the Department in a specified format all documents required by 40 CFR 68.150 incorporated with changes specified at N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(c)1 and 2.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.2(a)1	1,000	2,000	5,000	M	30
587.	Failure to submit to the Department in a specified format, supplemental TCPA program information including identification of the position titles, expertise and affiliation of the persons involved with the development of each element of the risk management program.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.2(a)2i	1,000	2,000	5,000	M	30
588.	Failure to submit to the Department in a specified format supplemental TCPA program information including a description and profile of the area in which the covered process is situated and its proximity to population and water supplies.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.2(a)2ii	1,000	2,000	5,000	M	30
589.	Failure to submit to the Department in a specified format supplemental TCPA program information identifying insurance carriers underwriting the stationary source's environmental liability and workers compensation insurance policies including the address of the carrier, the type of policy, the amount of insurance and limitations or exclusions to the policy.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.2(a)2iii	1,000	2,000	5,000	М	30
590.	Failure to submit to the Department in a specified format supplemental TCPA program information identifying the extraordinarily hazardous substances inventory at the covered process as end products, intermediate products, by-products or waste products.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.2(a)2iv	1,000	2,000	5,000	M	30
591.	Failure to identify and register each regulated individual RHS and RHS Mixture and provide in the RMP registration section pursuant to 40 CFR 68.160(b)(7) incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a) the total amount of the individual RHS in the covered process for each individual RHS listed at N.J.A.C. 7:31-6.3(a), Table I, Part D, Group I.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.2(a)3i	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
592.	Failure to identify and register a RHS Mixture in the RMP registration section pursuant to 40 CFR 68.160(b)(7) incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a) the maximum capacity of the process vessel containing the RHS Mixture, for each regulated RHS Mixture identified pursuant to N.J.A.C. 7:31-6.3. or	N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.2(a)3ii	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
	Failure to register the total combined capacity of multiple vessels with a capacity at or above the threshold quantity of an RHS Mixture.						
593.	Failure to identify and register each regulated individual RHS and RHS mixture and provide in the RMP registration section pursuant to 40 CFR 68.160(b)(7) incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a) the heat of reaction range for RHS mixtures in calories/gram as listed at Table II of N.J.A.C. 7:31-6.3(c).	N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.2(a)3iii	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
	Failure to identify and register the RHS mixture having the highest heat of reaction range as shown on Table II in the RMP registration section pursuant to 40 CFR 68.160(b)(7) incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a) when more than one RHS mixture is present in the process vessel at different times.						

	Categories of Offense	Cite	First Offense	Second Offense	Subsequent Offenses	Type of Violation	Grace Period (days)
594.	Failure to identify and register the EHS listed on Part A, B, or C as a toxic or flammable substance, as applicable, and the RHS mixture in the RMP registration section pursuant to 40 CFR 68.160(b)(7) incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(a), for RHS Mixtures containing one or more EHS(s) listed in Parts A, B, or C of Table I at the facility at or above their threshold.		1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	(days)
595.	Failure to submit a correction to the Department within 60 days of an increase in maximum inventory of a covered process in addition to the updates required by N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(c)3 through 5.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.2(b)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
596.	Failure to submit to the Department a Risk Management Plan correction within one month of a change in the qualified person or position.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.2(c)	500	1,000	2,500	M	30
597.	Failure to adopt the existing, or obtain a new, approved TCPA risk management program for the covered process before operating EHS equipment following the transfer of the covered process to a new owner or operator or change in ownership or the name of an owner or operator.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.4(a)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
598.	Failure to adopt an existing approved TCPA risk management program by submitting an updated registration in accordance with N.J.A.C. 7:31-7 and signing an addendum to the consent agreement that was previously signed by the Department and the former owner or operator.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.4(b)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
599.	Failure to comply with the approved risk management program for EHSs listed in N.J.A.C. 7:31-6.3, Table I, Parts A, B, C, or D until the risk management program is revised to reflect the new requirements of N.J.A.C. 7:31. or Failure to revise the risk management program to reflect the new requirements of this chapter no later	N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.5(a)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
600.	than March 16, 2010. Failure of an owner or operator having reactive hazard substance mixtures subject to this chapter with functional group number 44 on N.J.A.C. 7:31-6.3(a), Table I, Part D, Group II, or having reactive hazard substance mixtures subject to this chapter based on the calculation of the heat of reaction of the RHS mixture excluding solvents under N.J.A.C. 7:31-6.3(b)2, at or above threshold quantities to be in compliance with this chapter by March 16, 2010.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.5(b)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
601.	Failure of an owner or operator having propane (CAS No. 74-98-6), propylene (CAS No. 115-07-1), butanes (normal butane (CAS No. 106-97-8) or isobutane (CAS No. 75-28-5), or butylenes (1-butene (CAS No. 106-98-9), 2-butene (CAS No. 107-01-7), butene (CAS No. 25167-67-3), 2-butene-cis (CAS No. 590-18-1), 2-butene-trans (CAS No. 624-64-6), and 2-methylpropene (CAS No. 115-11-7)) listed at N.J.A.C. 7:31-6.3(a), at Table I, Part C, at or above threshold quantities to be in compliance with this chapter by March 16, 2010.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.5(e)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
602.	Failure of an owner or operator having individual RHSs listed in N.J.A.C. 7:31-6.3, Table I, Part D, Group I, that are received, stored and handled in combination with one or more other chemical substances specifically formulated to inhibit the reactive hazard (such as water reactivity, pyrophoric, or self-reacting) where the RHS is at or above the threshold quantity to be in compliance with this chapter by March 16, 2010.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.5(f)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	

			First	Second	Subsequent	Type of	Grace Period
	Categories of Offense	<u>Cite</u>	Offense	Offense	Offenses	Violation	(days)
603.	Failure of an owner or operator having an approved risk management program for EHSs listed in N.J.A.C. 7:31-6.3, Table I, Parts A, B, C, or D to comply with the process hazard analysis with risk assessment requirements of 40 CFR 68.67 with changes specified at N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.1(c) and 4.2.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.5(g)	4,000	8,000	20,000	NM	
604.	Failure to maintain records supporting the implementation of 40 CFR 68 as incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31 for five years unless otherwise provided in N.J.A.C. 7:31-4 and as follows: mechanical integrity/preventive maintenance records for the lifetime of EHS equipment, design safety review reports for the lifetime of a covered process, and hot work permits until they are reviewed in the next Department audit or inspection.	40 CFR 68.200, N.J.A.C. 7:31-8.1(c)1	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
605.	Failure to provide the Department access to the stationary source, supporting documentation, or any area where an accidental release could occur in accordance with N.J.A.C. 7:31-8.2.	40 CFR 68.220(d), N.J.A.C. 7:31-8.1(c)2 and 5	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
606.	Failure to include in the written response to a preliminary determination a statement that the revisions contained in the preliminary determination will be implemented in accordance with the timetable included in the preliminary determination or a statement that the revisions in whole or in part are rejected.	40 CFR 68.220(f)(1), N.J.A.C. 7:31-8.1(c)7	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
	Failure to explain the basis for rejecting in whole or in part a revision contained in a preliminary determination.						
607.	Failure to submit the written response under 40 CFR 68.220(f)(1) as incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-8.1(c)7 to the Department within 60 days of the issue of the preliminary determination.	40 CFR 68.220(f)(2), N.J.A.C. 7:31-8.1(c)8	4,000	8,000	20,000	NM	
608.	Failure to enter into a consent agreement (or consent agreement addendum for previously approved risk management programs) with the Department within 120 days of receipt of a preliminary determination.	40 CFR 68.220(g), N.J.A.C. 7:31-8.1(c)9	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
	Failure to comply with the requirements of the approved risk management program as set forth in the consent agreement or consent agreement addendum.						
609.	Failure to revise and submit the RMP prepared under 40 CFR 68.150 as incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-7.1(c) as required by a consent agreement, consent agreement addendum or administrative order under 40 CFR 68.220(g) as incorporated at N.J.A.C. 7:31-8.1(c)9 within 30 days after completion of the actions detailed in the implementation schedule set forth in the consent agreement, consent agreement addendum or administrative order.	40 CFR 68.220(h), N.J.A.C. 7:31-8.1(c)10	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
610.	Failure to provide the Department the right to enter and inspect and/or audit any facility, building or equipment, or any portion thereof, at any time, in order to determine compliance with the TCPA, N.J.A.C. 7:31, any order, consent order or agreement.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-8.2(a)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
	Failure to provide the Department the right to test or sample any materials at the facility, to sketch or photograph any portion of the stationary source, building or equipment, to copy or photograph any document or records necessary to determine such compliance or noncompliance, and to interview any employees or representatives of the owner or operator.						

	Categories of Offense	Cite	First Offense	Second Offense	Subsequent Offenses	Type of Violation	Grace Period (days)
	Failure to assist the Department by hindering or delaying during the performance of any aspects of an inspection or audit.						` • /
611.	Failure to submit to the Department a risk management program document for review.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-8.2(c)	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
612.	Failure to include the certification with any risk management program document required to be submitted.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-8.2(c)1	2,000	4,000	10,000	M	30
613.	Failure to submit true, accurate or complete information.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-8.2(c)1	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
614.	Failure to sign the certification by the qualified person or position specified in the owner or operator's risk management plan, or person of higher authority for the owner or operator.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-8.2(c)2	2,000	4,000	10,000	M	30
615.	Failure to make documentation required pursuant to this chapter readily accessible for review by the Department during an audit or inspection.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-8.2(e)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
616.	Failure to assist the Department in developing a work plan to perform an Extraordinarily Hazardous Substance Accident Risk Assessment (EHSARA) and develop a risk reduction plan.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-9.1(a)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
617.	Failure to compile and submit to the Department the list of risk management program documents within 30 days after receipt of notice of the determination that the owner or operator does not have an established risk management program. or Failure to group the list of documents by operating or utility unit area in EHS service at the stationary source giving their document number, name, the EHS involved, most recent revision number and date, file location at the stationary source, and code of sheet size according to ANSI Y14.1-1996 (A, B, C, D, or E) or Deutshes Institute Fuer Normung (DIN) 823-1965 (A4, A3, A2, A1, or A0).	N.J.A.C. 7:31-9.1(c)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
618.	Failure to attend a meeting with the Department for the purpose of discussing any workplan items listed at N.J.A.C. 7:31-9.1(d)1 through 7.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-9.1(d)1 through 7	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
619.	Failure to submit within 60 days of receipt of the finished workplan the names and proposals of three consultants who meet the requirements at N.J.A.C. 7:31-9.4(b) and are willing and able to perform the EHSARA in accordance with the schedule set in the work plan.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-9.3(b)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
620.	Failure to obtain approval in writing from the Department to subcontract work involved in the EHSARA.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-9.3(c)4	750	1,500	3,750	NM	
621.	Failure to submit the names and proposals of an additional three consultants to the Department for its selection of one of the consultants to perform the EHSARA within 60 days after the Department's determination that none of the original proposals meet the requirements in N.J.A.C. 7:31-9.4.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-9.4(d)2	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
622.	Failure to execute a contract with the consultant chosen by the Department within 45 days after receipt of the name of the consultant from the Department.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-9.4(e)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	

	Categories of Offense	<u>Cite</u>	First Offense	Second Offense	Subsequent Offenses	Type of Violation	Grace Period (days)
623.	Failure to require the consultant to perform the EHSARA and develop a recommended risk reduction plan which includes the identification of those activities necessary to create a risk management program in conformity with the work plan developed and explained at the meeting held pursuant to N.J.A.C. 7:31-9.1(d).	N.J.A.C. 7:31-9.4(f)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
624.	Failure to require the consultant to prepare an EHSARA report upon completion of the EHSARA which includes recommendations to reduce risks.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-9.5(a)	2,000	4,000	10,000	NM	
625.	Failure to submit the original EHSARA report to the Department in accordance with the schedule set forth in the work plan.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-9.5(b)	2,000	4,000	10,000	M	30
626.	Failure to include in the EHSARA report the findings of the verification required by N.J.A.C. 7:31-9.2(a)2.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-9.5(c)1	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
627.	Failure to include in the EHSARA report the findings of the review required by N.J.A.C. 7:31-9.2(a)3.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-9.5(c)2	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
628.	Failure to include in the EHSARA report the findings of the safety review required by N.J.A.C. 7:31-9.2(a)4.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-9.5(c)3	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
629.	Failure to include in the EHSARA report the reports of the process hazard analysis with risk assessment required by N.J.A.C. 7:31-9.2(a)5.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-9.5(c)4	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
630.	Failure to include in the EHSARA report the findings of the reviews required by N.J.A.C. 7:31-9.2(a)6 through 10.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-9.5(c)5	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
631.	Failure to include in the EHSARA report the recommended risk reduction plan including the listing of all of the deficiencies identified in N.J.A.C. 7:31-9.5(c)1 through 5, the remedial actions and alternatives to correct the deficiencies or a proposed schedule for implementation.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-9.5(c)6	1,000	2,000	5,000	NM	
632.	Failure to implement the risk reduction plan which includes a list of risks that must be reduced.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-9.5(e)1	4,000	8,000	20,000	NM	
633.	Failure to implement the risk reduction plan which includes the scheduled actions that were required to be taken to reduce the risks including those necessary to complete a risk management program meeting the requirements of N.J.A.C. 7:31-4.	N.J.A.C. 7:31-9.5(e)2	4,000	8,000	20,000	NM	